SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Branch : 303, Investment House, 3rd Floor, Opp. Gandhigram Railway Station, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 006.
Contact No. : 9974534855 Email : cassnanwal@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To

The Board of Directors

VMS TMT Limited

Survey No 214, Bhayla Village,
Near Water Tank Bavla,
Bhayla, Ahmedabad

Gujarat, India — 382220

Dear Sirs/Madam,

1) We have examined the attached Restated Financial Statement of VMS TMT Limited, (the
“Company” or the “Issuer’), comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at
June 30, 2025, March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 , the Restated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Restated Statement of Changes in
Equity and Restated Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended June 30, 2025, March 31, 2025,
March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 , and the Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies and
other explanatory information {collectively, the ‘Restated Financial Information’), as approved by
the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on August 21,2025 for the purpose
of inclusion in the Red Herring Prospectus (“RHP”) and Prospectus prepared by the Company in
connection with its proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares (“IPO”) prepared in terms of the
requirements of:

a) Section 26 of Part | of Chapter 1l of the Companies Act 2013 (the "Act"});

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended {"ICDR Regulaticns"); and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) {as amended) issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {“1CAI"), (the “Guidance Note"}.

Management's Responsibility for the Restated Financial Information

2) The preparation of the Restated financial Information, which are to be included in the RHP and
Prospectus to be filed with SEBI and the Stock Exchanges in connection with the proposed IPO is
the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Restated Financial Information have
been prepared by the Management of the Company on the basis of preparation, as stated in Note
1.1 to the Restated Financial Statements. The Management's responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The Management is also responsible for
identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the
Guidance Note,

Auditors' Responsibilities AT

Head Office : 106-112B, Devika Tower, 6, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019.
Phone : 011-47069670, 47023959 E-Mail : sca_ca_co@yahoo.com



3)

We have examined such Restated Financial $tatements taking into consideration:

a}

b)

c)

d)

The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed with you vide our engagement
letter dated August 12, 2024, requesting us to carry out the assignment, in connection with
the proposed IPO of the Company;

The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by ICAI

Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on the
verification of evidence supporting the Restated Financial Statements; and

the requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your
compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the Offer.

Restated Financial Statements

4

5)

The Restated Summary Statements have been compiled by the management of the Company
from

a}

b)

the audited Ind AS financial statements of the company as at and for the year ended 31
March 2025 31 March 2024, and 31 March 2023 prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, which have been approved by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on August 20, 2025, July 18, 2024, and August 21, 2023
respectively.

the audited interim Special Purpose Ind AS financial statements of the company as at and for
the three-month periods ended June 30, 2025 prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards {referred to as “Ind AS"} as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, which have been approved by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on August 20, 2025

For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a}

b)

c)

Auditor’s Report issued by us, dated August 20, 2025 and July 18, 2024 on the Ind AS financial
statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

Special Purpose Independent Auditors report issued by us, dated August 20, 2025 on Special
Purpose Interim Financial Statements for the three months period ended June 30, 2025.

Auditor’s Report issued by the previous auditors, M/s. Sunil Poddar & Co on the Ind AS
financial statements for the financial years ended March 31, 2023 dated August 21, 2023
respectively.



6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

The matters referred to in the audit reports on the financial statements as referred in paragraph
5 above, which do not require any adjustment in the Restated Summary Statements, are as
follows:

a) The report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements included in the auditor’s report on
the financial statements of the Company as at and for year ended March 31, 2025 (referred
to in paragraph 5(a) above) included modifications relating to the maintenance of books of
account and other matters connected therewith

b) The auditor’s report on the financial statements of the Company included modifications in
the report on the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section {11) of Section 143 of the Act {“CARO 2020”) as
at and for the years ended March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023 (referred to
in paragraph 5(a) above).

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
report that Restated financial Statements of the Company:

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies,
material errors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively for the three months ended
on June 30,2025 and for the financial years ended March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024, and
March 31, 2023.

b} does not contain any qualification requiring adjustments.

c) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

We have not audited any financial statements of the Company as of any date or for any period
subsequent to June,30 2025. Accordingly, we express no opinion on the financial position, results
of operations, cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the Company as of any date or
for any period subsequent to June,30 2025,

As per Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Rule 11{g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the requirement to maintain books of account with an audit trail facility
became effective from April 1, 2023. The Company has not enabled the audit trail feature in its
accounting software for the financial year March 2024, 2025, and period ended on June 30, 2025.

These Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred
subsequent to the audited interim financial statements for the three-month pericd ended June,30
2025,

This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous
audit reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the
financial statements referred to herein.

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the
date of the report.




13) We confirm that pursuant to a peer review process conducted by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”), we hold a valid Peer Review certificate, bearing certificate number
014609, issued by the peer review board of the ICAlI and are eligible to certify the financial
information as per the requirements of the ICDR Regulations. The validity of the peer review
certificate is Septermnber 30, 2025.

14) Our report is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the RHP and
Prospectus to be filed with Registrar of Companies (“ROC"), Securities Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”) and the Stock Exchanges {i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited {“NSE”} and BSE
Limited (“BSE”)) in connection with the proposed IPQ.

15) Our report should not be used, referred to, or distributed for any other purpose. Accordingly, we
do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other
persen to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come.

M/s. SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 001359_\'1[""1:{__,\:?%{\
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Partner g
Membership No. 128896

UDIN: 25128896BMIAMY3314
Date: 21/08/2025
Place: Ahmedabad



YMS TMT LIMITED
CIN:UZ7204G 1201 JPLCO74403

ANNEXLRE [

Restated Sistement of Asseds and Liabilities
LAl armomt are ¥ e Lacs unless othersase starcd)

Particilird Noten Asmt Ay at As il Asat
3k June, H015 3st March. 2025 st March, 2024 315t March, 2013
ASSETS
Noa-Currest Awets
() Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1763131 1741963 7,341 01 75358
(b} Right of Usc Azmxcly 2a Ik} 1941 LN ] 34
{c) Capital Work-In-Progresa 2b 2133 593 5,168 42 341 35
{d) Other Inangiblc Asscts 2a o5l 057 asl 108
(c) Financial Asscts
{1) Orher Finuncal Asscts 1 560 62 35639 306 12 106 97
(H Other Non-Current Asscia i 4258 513y 1.175 32 1,503 95
Tota) Now-Current Amcts (R2A7.18 18,065.33 14,225.67 9.547.28
Carreat Amety
(3} Imeatoncsy ¥ 19211 52 L5 19468 10 926 42 1,588 34
(b) Foancial Asseis
() Trade Recorvables & 1,164 05 2 499 45 157278 903 06
(o} Cash and Cash Equrvaicriis ? 34 97 L1524 sos 77 G ay
{w) Bank balance other than Cash and Cazh Equivalonts TA 113010 101250
{iv} Other Financial Awscts ] 112 44 11244 5000
{c) Curreat Tax Asscis (Ne1) @ B0 Y|
{d} Other Current Axsets 1] 4,997 43 1.2%] ¥ 129 L6 1,39 19
Total Currest Amets 16,846.60 PENRL LS 14,197.03 13,180,938
Amens directly amociated with asets classified us beld for Sake a0 081 1.68
Totul Assels 44,934 59 41,206,304 28,423,000 21,7287
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equiry Sharc Capial 1 3463 12 BAGY |1 133371
(b) Onher Equin 17 4,714 35 i A5 RR 331783
Totsl Equity ALTT47 1319.00 4,651.27
Noa-Current Lisbilities
{2) Finpucipl Linbilities
() Bormowmgs 13 12,841 712 12,489 90 10,452 9% 934390
(a) Lease babukiws 4 2187 2942 380 3582
{n) Other Femncol Uoabnbitacy I
(b) Provesony I3 pr 4 1t M7 2397 18 81
(c) Deferred Tax Liatalities (Met) 6 T44 1} LYL LT 527 56 328 s
Total Noa-Currest Linbilities 11,346, 3 13.125.65 11,037,218 9,716,842

Currest Liabifites
(a) Fimamcial Ligbikitees

() Horowwngs 17 18,376 46 15001 66 933305 GY925 17
()} Lezsc labalines 14 433 ! oz 278
(i) Trade Payable 1K
- Towl cutstsndmg dues of micro enerpnaes and small entcrpnscs 93 Bt L 217 %% 145 k<
- Total outstandmg duey of creditors ather than micro enterpriacs and 3036 a3 400473 aTE 45 .
small cnigrprses
() Onher Francial Liadnloss iy 9109 1746 AIT 3 4%
{b) Other Curront Liabubiises n 176 91 34563 mn &7 2|
{c} Proviuons 15 1 16437 864 33 145 8K 144 44
{d) Current Tan Lubmes (Nety 9 ¥19 71 179 0L 192 S
Total Curvest Listilities 23,410.70 20,661.10 12,734.d6 5,916.93
Tola! Libilites 35, 757.01 33,886,715 23,771.73 19,641.75
Liabilities directly associsted with assets clasified as held for Sale 40 012 0.59
Toual Equiry and Liabilities 14,934 59 13 306 34 JKATL 00 2272827
Srmmary of Matsral sccoustng polcics and Esmates R

Sce accompanymg notes omung pan of the Frnancal Sawomonts
As per our report at1acked of even date
/s SLRESH CHANDRA & ASS
Chartered Afcousianis

Forand on behalf of te Board of Direciors
YMS TMT LIMITED

¥

Rishubb Singhi
Whok: ume Dircctor
DIN - guide

Membership o 17889

Vikram Patel Vijay Iixa
€ et Frnancial Officer Company Secretan
PAN ATRPPIIITC M Moo ARETLD

Pince - Abhmedabad Place : Abhmedabad
Date : 21-08-1028 Daie : 21-08-2025



¥M5 I'MT LIMITED
CIN:L27204GJ2013PEC07440)

ANNEXURE - 11

Restated Staiement of Profit and Lods.

(Al amount are ¥ 1n [ acs unless otherwase stated)

faorie Wotes L ::;:;m For the year cnded  For the year tuded For the year ended
Arfrcuiars
A 5 3 H N
06h Jume, 1025 3at March. 202 318t March. 2024 315t March. 2023
Continuing Operatioms
Income
Revenue from Operations 21 2122592 7701910 3729577 88,201 3%
Chher Income 2 113 43 121 66 2109 4326
Total Income 2133935 T7.140.76 R7A16.86 BR205.61
Eipensen
Cost of Materals Consumed 3 16,673 90 52,781 10 75,023 48 84659 73
Purchase of truded goods 24 3733 26 1241576 220087 1,311 89
Changes In Invertones 25 (5218 69) (2.042 D4) {411 99} {6,480 42)
Employce Benefit Expenses 26 447 98 1322137 1,005 31 91854
Finance Costs 27 67001 1,984 76 1,318 36 128270
Deprociation and Amorusation Expenses 28 241 27 680 53 393 28 3576l
Othey Expenses 29 3,591 14 7.989 2% 535780 5560 73
Tolal Expenses 20,191.49 75,131.78 HS. 38732 ATHS0LEN
Profit/Loss before enceptional itemw and (ax From Contmniog Operavion 1,147.86 2,008.98 1.929.74 554,73
Exceptional lems
Profit/{Loa) before tax for the Period /year From Comioving Operstion 114786 1.008.98 1,929.74 58473
Tax
Currenm Tax o 222 66 817 3B} 92 jas
Cusrem Tax refsting to eaclier periods
Deferred Tax 67 57 L4897 198 98 13133
Total Tex Expense 19022 167,04 581,90 135.20
Profiv/( Loss) afier 1sx (or ibe Period / year From Conimuing Operation (A) Total 85764 [ RSN 2 ) 136,84 419.53
A
Discomtinyed Operntion 40
Profiv Loss From Duconunued Operation Before ax (68.15)
Tax Expenses From Diseontinued Operaton - -
Profit/ Loas From Discontinued Operation (B) - (b8.15) - -
Profit/{Loss) after tax for the Period / year {A) + (B) 35764 1,473.70 1_346.84 419,53
Other Comprebensive Income
ey that wall not be reclassafied to Profil or Loss
- Remeysuremen of the Defined Bengfit Plans k] 8.1 S 8N 151
Tan relaung Lo e 1hat will noi be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss
llems that wall be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss
Tax relating Lo 1tems thal wall not be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss
Total Other Comprebensive [come for the year (Net of Tax) Total 085 ATl 943 1.5
B
Total Comprehensive Income (or the year Totwl 858,47 148240 1356.72 427.04
(A+B
)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) From Contmusg Operation (m?) 31
(Face Yalue¥ 10 Per Share)
Basic Earmings per Share za8 449 40! 139
Diluted Earnings per Share 248 449 404 139
Esrnimgs Per Share {(EPS) Frem Discontiomed Opevations (ind) ik
(Fuce ValeeT 10 Per Share)
Basic Eamings per Share {0 20}
Diluted Earmings per Skare (0 20)
Esrwimgs Per Share (EFS) From Continuing amd Disrantimmed Operations (m¥) 31
(Face YalweY 10 Per Share)
Basic Earnings pet Share 148 129 401 119
Diluted Earmings per Share 248 419 401 139
S of Materal accounm licies and Estimaies B

See accommanying noles [ormung pan of the Financisl Suiemenis
An per our report alinched of even date

M/s. SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
Chanered Acg
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Pace : Ahmedabad
Date : 21-08-2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
YMS TMT LIMITED

¥i
Chief Financul Officer
PAN - ATKPP2Z3I7C

Place :

Ahmedabad
Date : 21082025
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Whole ume Director
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V™S TMT LIMITED
CIN:L274GI 2013PLCOTHOD

ANNEXURE - HI
Siatcment of Restared Changes in Equity For ik Period eaded b Jeac 7025, March 2025 ,Marck 2024, and 2023

jAMamuont are B Lacs unlos wihorwse stscd

A. Equity Seare Capital (Reier Noie No., 11)

Particulars No. of Sharey Amasnt
Baiasce 0y at 15 April 2822 995 IB5 939.54
Chenges in Equity Share Capmilal duc W pror perd amors

Resumcd balance a1 the 0 1st Apnl, 2022 94,729 386 949 34
Changes 1o equity share capitsl daring the year :

lypug of sharcs during the vear 2717500 27178
Bulancc us at 3131 Murch, 2013 1,26,12.886 1.261.29
Changes n Equity Share Caputal duc 1o pnor penod emon

Restaled balenee a1 the ¢111 April. 2029 12612 586 1 2611%
Chaapes ia equity share capital derisg the year :

[ssuc of sharcs dunng the vear = 224,198 _na
Balasce a5 al 313t March, 2024 = _ 133,37,124 L3371
Changen m Equity Share Capiwal duc 1o prior period amory - -
Restaicd balance w e 0161 April. 2024 1,0317.114 133371
Chanpes in eeity share capilal daring de year :

liwue: of shares dareg S yer 11,94 088 2112941
Balantc s aL Jin March. 1025 34631210 3,463.12
Changes m Equity Share Capital due to prcr period crmory

Restmed balance ot e 016 Aprl 2024 144 8021 1488 13
Chsnpgoy in eqquity share capitnl during the year :

1ssuc of shares durng the vear

Balance as al Jih June. 2023 34601210 463,12

B Ciker Equity (Refer Nowr Nao. 12}

Reserves aud Surpiag .0|ler romprebeasive
Particulary e Tiim|
. . 5 of sct defined beacfit
Secuntics Premiom Retained Earving plaa
Balance as af 15t April, 302 B7A &4 122 7Y 86
Restaued Profi (or the vemr 41953 419 %3
Other comprehenyne meame for Lhe year 751 751
§ e on iresh wsue of sharey 41632 51633
Balunce as at J1st March. 2023 51633 1.298.17 873 1A21 23
Balasce a1 21 152 April, 1013 §le 33 1299 17 373 LA
Rencaied Profil for the voar 1 346 B4 168
Dther comprehensne seome Tar L vear LR 1] 31}
Socuntics premmum on fresh msuc of shares [376] - 3 1176}
Balancy ay a1 Mgl March, 2024 651.93 264501 10.62 INss
Balaace &# a1 161 April, 7024 653 93 2.64501 1862 131755
Resuied Profu for the year 147370 - 147370
Less Shon Proveson for Eartrer Year
Oher comprehenying meome for Lhe Perod / sear - - 7 171
Boous lssoc {1118 13) (%14 09) - (2,012 22)
Secuny premmm an fresh deue of sthares 1,088.14 - = 1,083.14
Balsact s ot JEut March, 2005 61394 320462 732 35588
Balaace ns a1 1t April, 2028 623 94 3.204 62 1712 1855 B8
Restsicd Profd for the year - 857 64 - 5T 64
Lems Short Proveson for Esrber Year - e - =
Other aomprehensve wcome for the Penod / vear = = o on
Boous srue - = - -
Socermes promimm on [nesh waue off shargs 5 :
Halange as a1 31 June, 2035 — £13.94 4.062.25 AL TS
Soz accompamyng noies [orming part of the Financial Siemenis
As per our report atiached of even date
M, SURESH CHAND) Far and on behall of the Board of Directon
Chartored Adcounl YMS TWT LIMITED
Fir
=
CCounTanTs | Sl ({3
/ o
Himhabh Siaghi Vikrnm Paid
Phrecios Whoic ume Dhrcclor Cheel Frnancial T Compam Secrotan
DIXN - 03503441 DI - 09342922 PAN - ATKPP2MTC M No - Al332

Mcmbonhp No 1288596

Place : Abhmedsbad Pluge : Abmedabad
Daie : 21-08-2025 Daic : 21-D8-2025




ANNEXLRE - 1Y

Reststed Statement of Cash Flows

VMS TMT LIMITED
CIN:UIT204GI201 3PL (074403

{All amount arc €10 Lacs unlcss othera tse siated

For the Period cuded

For Ibe year ended

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

X 3018 Junc, 2025 315 March, 202% s March. 2024 315t March. 2023
A Cash Now from operating activitees -
Profil/(Loss) before 1ax for the penod
Continuing Opereiion 1,147 Bh 2008 YR 1.92% 74 354 73
Draconuaued Operauon (refer Noie no 40) (6R 15)
Profil / (Loxs) before tax including discontinoed operations 1.147.86 1.940.84 1.929.74 58473
Adjustments for
- For Contimning Operntion
Depreciaion / Amoriastion 24127 680 53 39128 st el
Inizrest Income (B8 94) (64 54) (2109 % 26)
Fnance Cost 61063 1,964 Y8 [ BIR36 1.202 7
Allowance for expecied credil loss [CE) 125 61
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Dhiference oy 5712)
Prelimunan. Expenscs Wnuen 0T ars 3%
Logs on Salz of Property, Plant & Equipment 076
-For Discomtinued Operation {refer Note - 40}
Operuting profit hefore working capilal changes. 1.898.72 461084 40214 L1915
Changrs in Working Capital:
- For Costiamiag Operation
{lecrease) / Decrease in Axyety -
Trade Receavables 139747 (1052 28) (569 71) 217737
Other financial sssels (62 44) (5000)
Othes Currenl Assels (756 68) (2904 8) 361 02 {461 13)
Inveniones {4.016 B5) (4258 05) (350 2%) (6.243 22)
Imcrease / (Decrease) in Linbikitees |
Onlver Finmcral Laatilines 1363 {835 My 14281 {11467
Onher habilibes (68 77) {48 55} 665 01 (8RL DO}
Trade Pavables (993 I9) 2,894 60 (1431 88) 192783
Pravisions 30533 733 54 678 158 30
(4,119.05) {5,971.82) {378.24) {1336.02)
-For Distostinwed Operation {refer Note - 40} [L2]] (1.09)
Cash {wsed) from aperati 221950 T{l3s208y (1.14487)
Income Laxes pad (Net of Refund) (21 96} (431 74y (10 ady (LN
Net cash generated/{used) from operating sctivities {A) {2241 85) (1.793 8y EREN L [[RETRT
B. Cash flow frows isvesting ac livities
- For Continming Operation
Purchase of Propens, Pleot and Equipment (including CWIPY B (5634 69) (500090 (117600
Procesds from Lhe sale of Property , plant and Equipment 41 46
Murgn Money Depostted with bank (Net) (123 53) (103533 (412 59) (1193
Oeber Financial Asset (Non Current) 170 (2743 1344 (4341
Inierest ncoms: B9 64 54 PAR 426
Share of Company 1n {Profil Loss in Frm
Advance for Capital Goods (Net) 1041 L0725 376 56 1 e i
493.78) 5517.™%) (5.002.44) (L6596 68
-For Discontinued O peration (refer Noie - 40) E—
Net cash generated/(used) in inveshing sctivities {B) (493.78) 15.517.19) (5,002 43) 12,696 64)
C. Cash Now lrom Geancing sctivities
- For Costissing Optratios
Procceds from Issuc of Equiy Shares 118513 20 TRB 0
Proceods [rom Currem Borrowiags 4 86689 1247517 128] 43 22670
Repavment of Current Borrowings (1.645 36) {7076 13) {24300} {1,098 00}
Proceeds from Non - Current Borrewmgs 1480 A7 517726 15,341 80 6,780 17
Repavment of Non - Curtent Borowings (1364 76) (27336i) {12863 50) (3,153 21)
Pivment of Leayr Listiliny (153 6 12) (612) {153)
Prepad [PO Expenscs 1448) (448 49) e
Finance Cost {669 90) {1981 66) (1 81500} 1391 63
% 268173 651 7% L 105057
-For Discontinued Operation (refer Note - 40}
Net cash generated/(used) in linancing activities (C) 168173 X T 1,856 35 405057
Nelincrease ! (decrense) in cash and cath equivalenis ¢ 3<B+C) [T AT at SR8 IR ey
Cnazh ned cash cquivatents ot tke beginning of the year BA %0 BOA T 21049 1.35
Cazh & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 3497 LA 804 77 11049
Cash and Cash Equivalent Inclndes
Cesh 1n band 1758 1744 98 1903
Balances with Banks
-In Current Accounts 1739 Tl do 798 04 102
Fined Deposus (sith onginal meunn less than three months) 184 4
Total Capk and Cash Equivalents 3497 85 90 ROR 77 220,49




ANNEXURE - IV

Restared Stiwment of Cash Flows

¥MS TMT LIMITED
CIN:27 204G 120 1 IPLANT 4483

Notes (¢ Cash Flow Statement:

1, Disclesmre iz per lmd AS 7 Statesment of Cash Flows:
The Ind AS 7 requure entihes Lo provide descl of ch

m thar liaali

wismy from

acunnes, nduing both chmpes snsng from cah Aows d ooo-cash

changes (such ms foreign exchange gmos or losses) In this regands the Company ha provided she: fnkbownty miomtion:

Particulars As ut 151 Apuil, 2025 Cash Flows Others .;::mzs
Long-term Borrowings Including Current Matunnes. 14,601 66 1.4BCB7 (1,365 E7) 14.716.55
Lease Liability 2942 {1 53) o225 2767
Total 14.631.08 1479 M L1 B 19 ) 14.744.33
G . - Asa
Particulars As at sl Apwil. 2024 Cash Flaws (Mhers Vhut March, 3035
Laosnig-serm Bosrewings Including Coreess Mabuniies [FATEL 1726 27617 14,601 66
Lease Liability 32HO (6 12) 27 2942
Taotal 1219557 517114 (2,733.40 I4531 68
m " Ay ut
Particulars Az at Is1 April 2023 Cashh Flpwry (Hhers 3004
2 March, 2024
Lemg-term Barmwings Iscluthng Curment Mauntes 990997 {12,853 90y 15,114 50 12.160 57
Lemse Liabehiny 3581 {6.12) 3o 3280
Total 2945 (12,370.02) ]5.11'.‘1!]_ 12,193.37
Particulars Ax =t Ist April, 2022 Caxh Flows Ohers As at 31si Marrh, 2023
g-term B g5 Incluchng Curreni Matumies 762008 (335321) 56414 9.909 97
Lease Liabshity . {153} 3715 3582
Total T Al (3, 554.74) 5680, 4% 9.945.79
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VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial statements for the Peviod ended on 30tk Jene 2025 31t March 2025, 2024 and 2023

A Significant Accounting Policies

i Corporate information

VMS

TMT Limited (formerly known as VMS TMT Private Limited} is a Public Limited Company, incorporated in India under

the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at Survey No. 214, Near Water Tank, Bhayls,
Ahmedabad, Bavla, Gujarat, India, 382220. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of TMT Bars and
dealing into other Steel Items.

B Material accounting policies:

1.1 Basis of preparation

(i}

(i)

Statement of compliance

We have examined the attached Restated Financial Statement of VMS TMT Limited, (the “Company” or the “Issuer”),
comprising the Restated Staterment of Assets and Liabilities as at 30th June 2025, March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and
March 31, 2023, the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Restated
Statement of Changes in Equity and Restated Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th June 2025, March 31,
2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023, and the Sumrmary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
information {collectively, the ‘Restated Financial Information’), as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company
at their meeting held on August 21,2025 for the purpose of inclusion in the Red Herring Prospectus {“RHP”} and
Prospectus prepared by the Company in connection with its proposed initial Public Offer of equity shares ("IPO")
prepared in terms of the requirements of:

a} Section 26 of Part | of Chapter Ill of the Companies Act 2013 (the "Act");

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended ("ICDR Regulations"}; and

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses {Revised 2019) {as amended) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {(“ICAl”}, (the “Guidance Note”).

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements prepared and presented under the historical cost convention with the exception of certain
assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair value by IND AS. The fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the market participants at the
measurement date.

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional currency.
All values are rounded off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise indicated.

1.2 Classification of Assets, current and non-current.

The assets or liability is classified as current, if it satisfies the any of the following condition.

{1

{ii}
{iii)
{iv)
v

(vi)

The assets / Liability expected to be realised or paid in the company’s normal cperating cycle.

The assets are intended for sales or consumptian.

The assets / liability held for the purpose of trade or business

The Assets / liability is expected to be realised/ settled within 12 months after reporting period.

The assets are cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liahility for at
least 12 months after reporting date.

In case of liability, the company does not have an unconditional right to deter settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting date,

All other assets or liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred Assets and Deferred Liability are classified as current
assets or liability respectively.

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the company has ascertained its normal
operating cycle as 12 months. This is based on nature of the business and the time between the acquisition of assets or
inventaries for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents.
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1.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
1. Property, Plant and Equipment.

Recognition and measurement:
Freehold land is carried at cost.

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/fand supply of goods are stated in the balance sheet at
cost, less any accumulated depreciation and sale or disposal {if any).

Cast of an item of Property, plant and eguipment acquired comprises its purchase price after deducting any trade
discounts and rebates and further includes any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to its working condition
and location for its intended use and present value of any estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

In case of self-constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction, direct labour, allocation of
directly attributable overheads, directly attributable borrowing costs incurred in bringing the item to working condition
for its intended use, and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located. The costs of testing whether the asset is functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from selling
items produced while bringing the asset to that location and condition are also added to the cost of self-constructed
assets.

If significant parts of an item of Property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as
separate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the Statements of Profit and
Loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
itern can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Staternent of Profit and Loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Intangible Assets

Recognition and measurement:

Intangible asset purchased are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any and
are amortized as per the useful life on written down value basis, as per the rates specified in the Companies Act, 2013.

Subsequent measurement:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the
expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided using straight line method (SLM] as specified schedule Il of the companies Act 2013.
Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed-off during the year if any, is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the
date of addition / disposal. The estimated useful lives of assets are as under:

| Class of assets ' gl R Useful Life
Freehold Land Non Depreciable
| Building 30 Years
Plant & Machinery 20 Years |
Electrification 10 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years ~
Office Equipment 5 Years i : AN &N
Vehicles _E | 8Years _ =/ N \
Computers 3 Years , [« CHMEHERED "I‘E;!I'l
| - = o \ Accqliiants ) Sl
Intangible Asset 6 Years W=\ =
L . — : u_._...\r\l\-\-\_ -#.{*.:—l
NS
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The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Capital Advances
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment, outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under “ather non-current assets”

Capital work in process

Unallocated expenditures in Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) refer to costs incurred during the construction or
development of an asset that are not yet assigned to a specific asset. Such expenditures may include overheads, related
expenses, or preliminary project costs.

Unallocated expenditures in CWIP are treated as part of the cost of an asset until it is ready for intended use. Costs that
cannot be directly attributed to specific assets are accumulated in CWIP and allocated when the assets are completed
and become operational.

2. Inventories
inventories of Raw Materials and Stores and spares parts are stated at Cost. Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods, and
Purchase in stock - Traded Goods Stock-in-trade and Coal are stated "at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower’.
Mill Scale /Waste / Scrap are valued at net realisable value. Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formulae used are ‘First-in-
First-out. ‘Specific identification’, as applicable. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items,
wherever necessary.

3. Segment Reporting
Based on the "Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates
the performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments.
The Managing Director {MD) has been identified as CODM.

The Company has evaluated the requirements of ind AS 108 and determined that it does not have any distinct segments
that meet the criteria for separate disclosure. As a result, segment reporting is not applicable.

4. Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

5. Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use, capitalised as part of cost of asset. The borrowing costs
includes interest and transaction cost that a company incurs in connection with the borrowing of the funds. Other
interest and borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

6. Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
prabable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses,

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

1. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation;

2. Apresent obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

3. Apossible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of 2ol _wgﬁrf;- sources is remote.
PSS

Provistons and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.//
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7.

Revenue recognition
{i) Revenue From Operations
The specific recognition criteria from various steam of revenue are described as under:

Sales of Goods:

The five step model of Ind AS 115 - 'Revenue from Contracts from Customers' is used to determine whether revenue
should be recognised at a point in time or over time, and at what amount is as below:

= Step 1: ldentify the contract with the customer

= Step 2: ldentify the performance obligations in the contract

s Step 3: Determine the transaction price

« Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations

= Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those products and which coincides
with the dispatch of goods.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, price
concessions and incentives, if any. Revenue also excludes goods and service tax {GST) collected from customers, since
GST not received by the company on its own account. Rather, it is collected tax on value added to the
commaodity/services by the seller, on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing
to the company. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. Revenue from the sale of goods is net of returns. The
contracts related to product sales include only one performance obligation, which is to deliver products to customers
based on purchase orders received. This is determined basis when physical possession, legal title and risks and rewards
of ownership of the products transfer to the customer and the company is entitled to payment.

(ii) Other Income:

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding amount and at the effective interest
rate applicable, the future cash receipt through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Employee benefits

a} Defined Contribution Plans
Payments made to a defined contribution plan such as Provident Fund and Family Pension maintained with Regional
Provident Fund Office are charged as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss as they fall due.

b) Defined Benefit Plans

Defined benefit plan

The company’s liability towards gratuity to past empioyees is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method
which considers each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. Past services are recognized on a straight-line basis over the period.
Actuarial gain and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense.
Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined
by reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date on Government Securities.

Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes
specified monthly contributions towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in statement of profit or
loss in the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.

Income tax T
Current Tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the currenlxpﬁ‘lg §
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets an-:f:l-h'éh

differences and to unused tax losses. R

taxahle ilicome based on the
qur‘i*f able to temporary
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Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred incormne tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible tempoerary differences and unused tax losses, only if, it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities
are off set where the Company has a legally enfarceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

10. Lease

11.

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date except for leases with
a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

{i} Right-of Use Assets

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for
any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of
costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset ar to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located,
less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from
the commencement date to the end of the lease term, uniess the lease transfers ownership of the underiying asset to
the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company will exercise a
purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. In
addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability.

{ii) Lease Liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease term at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as
the discount rate. Subsequently, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Modifications to a lease agreement beyond the ariginal terms and conditions are generally accounted for as a re-
measurement of the lease liability with a corresponding adjustment to the ROU asset. Any gain or loss on modification is
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. However, the modifications that increase the scope of the lease by adding
the right to use one or more underlying assets at a price commensurate with the stand-alone selling price are accounted
for as a separate new lease. In case of lease modifications, discounting rates used for measurement of lease liability and
ROU assets is also suitably adjusted.

Fair value measurement

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

e —

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumsmﬂtﬁa%"ﬁ&i@rﬂ
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observibite’ mputs ahdh
unobservable inputs. = | gt :

hich sufficient data are
inimizing the use of
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

{i} Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

{ii} Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly

observable;

(iii) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be remeasured or re- assessed as per The Companies accounting policies. For the purpose of fair value
disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and
risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets {except for trade receivables) and financial liabitities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{A) Financial assets
Initial Recognition and measurement :
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e, the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement :
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

{i} Classification and measurement of financial assets
a) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following criteria are met
it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit & loss {FVTPL)
All financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. Financial
assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising
on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates
any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.

(ii} Impairment of financial assets
The Campany assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial aﬂ‘ﬂt or aﬁﬁhpany of financial assets is
impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured thruugh [ TE;;, all

In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Comga
computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based,

oy
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(iti)

(8)
(i)

matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The
expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the
provision matrix. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its
initial recognition.

For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected
credit losses on a forward looking basis. However, if the credit risk on the financial instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recognition, then the Company measures lifetime ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal} recognized during the period is recognized under the head ‘Other
Expenses’ in the statement of Profit and Loss. The Balance Sheet presentation for various financial instruments is
described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost:
ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the Balance Sheet.
This allowance reduces the net carrying amount.

Debt instruments measured at FVTPL:
Since financial assets are aiready reflected at fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value
Change in fair value is taken to the statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI:

Since financial assets are already reflected at Fair Value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its
value. Company does not have any Purchased or Qriginated Credit Impaired {POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial
assets which are credit impaired on purchase/origination.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

= the right to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» the Cornpany has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of
the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash fiows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and abligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accurnulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or
loss would have otherwise been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.
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(i)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payabies, net
of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

» Financial liabilities at amortised cost {loans and borrowings)

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains
and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through
the effective interest rate (E'R) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and other payables are recognised at the transaction cost, which is its fair value, and subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Similarly, interest bearing loans, trade credits and borrowings {including bonds) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of Financial Liability

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.
Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a2 new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

12. Use of estimates & Judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires management of the Company to make informed judgments, reasonable assumptions and estimates that affect
the amounts reported balances of Assets and Liabilities, disclosures of contingent Liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented. Uncertainty about these could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in the future
periods. These assumptions and estimates are reviewed periodically based on the most recently available infarmation.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which
the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In the assessment of the Company, the most significant effects of use of judgments and/or estimates on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements are in respect of the following:

= Useful lives of property, plant & eguipment;

¢ Valuation of inventories;

« Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets / liability (Net); and

 Provisions and Contingencies
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13. Earnings per share .
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit {PAT) for the period attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the
company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends and any attributable
tax {if any) thereto for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for
all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, Right Shares, other than the conversion of potential
equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in respurces.

14. Foreign Currencies
Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of Company at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous Restated summary
statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise except those arising from
investments in non-integral operations,

The Company’s Restated summary statements are presented in Indian Rupee. The Company determines the functional
currency as Indian Rupee on the basis of primary economic environment in which the entity operates.

15. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less {that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
cash equivalents and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value). However, for the purpose of Statement of Cash
Flows, in addition to above items, any bank overdrafts / cash credits that are integral part of the company’s cash
management, are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

16. Cash flow Statements
Statement of Cash flows is being prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Indian Accounting
Standard — 7 on ‘Statement of Cash flow’, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals, or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash from operating, investing, and financing activities of
the Company are segregated.

17. Rounding Off
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakh as per the
requirements of Schedule ill, unless otherwise stated.

C Notes to Accounts Restated Financial Statement
1 Reconciliation of Restated Profits:

The summary of the material adjustments made to audited financial statements of the respective years and their impact on
the restated statement of profit and loss have been given as under:

(All amount are X in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the period For the Year For the Year For the Year

ended ended ended
30th June, 2025 March, 31 2025 March, 31 2023

I. Net profit/{Loss) after Tax as

per Audited Profit & Loss 857.64 1,473.60 ;
Account {1 1AL
Il. Adjustments for: 4

i 4

434,15




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025 315t March 2025, 2024 and 2023

Particulars For the period For the Year For the Year For the Year
ended ended ended ended
30th June, 2025 March, 31 2025 March, 31 2024  March, 31 2023

Tax Provision - 0.61 {4.28) 11.27

Reversal of Earlier year Tax

Adjustment 631

Reversal of  Earlier  year =

Depreciation

Interest on Lease obligation .88 {0.88)

Amortization on ROU 1.09 (1.09)

Reversal and Apportionment of 14.63 (11.13)

Expense

Deferred tax S {0.51) {4.34) 1.92

Provision for Gratuity 18.86 (14.71)

Ill. Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax as

Restated 857.64 1,473.70 1,346.84 419.53

1. The Company earlier was not considering section 43B payments as per Income tax Act, 1961 as being not material for
computing the deferred taxes.
Now, The adjustments to the deferred tax liabilities/{assets) represent effect of change in the depreciation as per
Restated Financial Statements, change in unabsorbed losses, consideration of section 43B payments for computing
deferred tax.

2. Provision for Taxation-
We have reworked Income Tax Liability for all the periods considering effects of the above restatements and the
same has been provided in the Restated Financial Statements.

3. Adjustment for Deferred Tax-
We have reworked Income Tax Liability for all the periods considering effects of the prior period expenses and the
same has been provided in the Restated Financial Statements.

4. Provision for Gratuity has been worked out for all the periods on the basis of Actuarial Certification and effects of the

same has been provided in the Restated Financial Statements.

RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED EQUITY AND RESERVES:

{All amount are % in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

For the Year For the year For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended March ended ended
30th June, 2025 31, 2025 March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
L e R 4,714.35 3,855.88 3,317.65 1,842.47 |
Balance Sheet |
1. Adjustments for: - l
'Opening adjustment as per restated reserves - (19.24) (0.35)
Tax Provision B (4.28) 5T
Reversal of Earlier year Tax Adjustment (7.69) =
Reversal of Earlier year Depreciation - -
@rest on Lease obligation 0.88 | {0.88)
Amaortization on ROU | E 1.09 | (129) ]
Reversal and Apportionment of Expense ' - 14.63 (11._13)
| Deferred tax , 1.92
"Provision for Gratuity B | (14.71)
Prior beriod errors (11.78) :
_Adiustment of other comprehensive income = oy
g:laﬁgée;::ﬂ& Surplus as per Restated 471435 1,823.23
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Notes to Restated financial slatements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025 ,31st March 2025, 2024 and 2023

2 Material regroupings:
Appropriate adjustments have been made in the restated summary Statements of Assets and Liabilities, Profits and Losses
and Cash flows, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets and liabilities,
in order to bring them in line with the regroupings as per the audited financials of the Company for the period ended 30th
June 2025, March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023, prepared in accordance with Revised schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013, and the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 {as amended).

Note - AA - CAPITALISATION STATEMENT

{Rs. in lakhs, except per share data)

Pre-lssue as at

As adjusted for|

Sr. No. |Particulars June 30 , 2025 (® the Issue
in lakhs)
Total Borrowings
Non - Current Borrowings - 12,541.72 l'!
Current Borrowings (including current maturities}) 18,376.46 i
A" [TotalDebt 30,918.17 i
" |Equity Shareholders Funds
Equity Share Capital 3,463.12 1%
Other Equity 4,714.35 el
Less: Misc. Expenditure - - EPS l_'l 1
B |Total Equity 8,177.47 Le]
Ratio: Non-Current Borrowing/ Total Equity 1.53 (el
Ratio: Current Borrowing/ Total Equity 2.25 (o]

NOTE AB - RESTATED MANDATORY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

(Rs. in lakhs, except per share data)

Ratios For the Year For the Year For the Year For the Year
ended June, 30 ended March, ended March, ended March,

2025 312025 312024 31 2¢23

Restated PAT as per P& L Account 857.64 1,473.70 1,346.84 419.53

Weighted Average Number of

Equity Shares at the end of the 3,46,31,210 3,43,52,060 1,32,73,803 99,02,831

|year (Pre Bonus) |

Weighted Average Number of |

Equity Shares at the end of the 3,46,31,210 3,43,52,060 3,35,95,989 3,02,25,017

IYear (Post Bonus) J

|No. of Shares outstanding at the 3,46,31,210 3.46,31,210 | 13337124 1,26,12,886

|year end

|Net Worth as Restated 8,177.47 7,319.00 4,651.27 3,083.77

:CUFFE[II Assets (A) 26,646.60 23,139.36 | 14,197.33 13,180.98

Current Liabilities (8) 23,410.70 20,673.10 | 12,734.46 9,916.93

Basic & Dilutenarnings per I

|Equity Share as Restated Pre 248 4.29 10.15 4,24

|Bonus

Basic & Diluted Earnings per

|Equity Share as Restated Post 2.48 4.29 4,01 1.39

‘Bonus

[EBITDA 194833 4,627.53 4120.29 2190.77 -

[Return on Net Worth % 10.49% 20.14% 28.96% 13.60% i

|Bonus Shares Issued in FY 2024-25 2,03,22,186 2,03,22,186 2,03,22,186

Net Asset Value Per Share (Rs)- - e 21-13 . shiie

Pre Bonus Issue ] ) ' ' :

Net Asset Value Per Share (Rs)- 1

Post Bonus Issue ol 28.51 e 936

Current Ratio (A/B) 114 113 133

Nominal Value per Equity Share 10.00 10.00 10.00

()
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Note No. : 13

Notes:

YMS TNT LIMITED

a) The Company has assessed (he impairment of asseis and 1s of the opinion that since the company 15 going concern, there 15 no indication exist for the impairment of the

PPE

b} The useful life of the PPE have been defined 1n the accounting policies

€) No PPE have been classified as held for sale 1n accordance wath Ind AS 105
d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including right of use assets)
e) No Capital expenses was incurred on Assets not owned by the the company during 1he year
n There is no obsoleis asset which has been so far held under Property, Plant & Equipment

3] There is no restriction on title of PPE and nothing has been pledged as secunily (except the hypothecation of commercial vehicles against the lien taken from FIT's) and

hability

h) There 1s no amount to be received on account of compensation from third party for nems of PPE that were impaired, lost or given to the company than 15 to be
recognized in the statement of profit & Loss account

i There are no temporanily idle PPE

1) The company does not hold any benami propeny and there are no proceedings which have been initialed or pending against the company under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder

Note No. : 2b  Capital Work-In-Progress

PRACe As at As at As at Asat
J0th June , 2025 3lst March , 2025 31st March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
Balance a1 the beginming 593 5,168 42 36135 -
Add : Additions 17 90 4,222 35 4 807 07 36135
Less : Capitalised during the year - 9,384 83 - -
Balance at the end 21,83 5.93 5,168.42 36133
Ageing of Capital Work-in-Progress
Ageing Schedule of capital work-in-progress as at 30th June, 2025
E Amount in CWILP for period of
Particulars 5 = F
Less than | Year 1-2 Years 2-3 vears Maore than 3 Years Lotal
Project in progress 17 9¢ 592 2383
Ageing Schedule of capital work-in-progress as at st March, 2025
) Amount in CWIP for period of
Particulars -
Less than | Ycar 1-2 Years 1-3 years Marc than 3 Years Total
Project in progress 5093 - 5.93
_Ageing Schedule of capital work-in-progress as at 31st March 2024
; Amount in CWIP for period of
Particulars -
Less than | Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years Mare than J Years Total
Projecl in progress 4,807 07 361 35 5,168.42
\geing Schedule of capitnal work-in-progress as at 31st Merch 2023
Particulars : Amount in CWIP flor period of
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Years Tintal
Project in progress KE 361.35

Ihere are no capital work 1n progress where completion 15 over due against original planned hmehnes or where estimaied cost exceeded 115 origmal planned cost as on 3th June
2025, 3151 March 2025, 3 1ss March 2024 and 3151 March 2023
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MNotes 10 Resiated Mmancial statrawnts for the Perind ended om 300k Jume 2029, Mo March 2025, March 2024, and 202}
AT armrnt anc? o )sos ke b dalnl)

Note: 3 Other Flunacisl Amety - Nea Carremt
Partylars Az ml As mt

As al
otk June, JOI4 31t March, 2025 Jist March, 2013
Security Depomts &3 b W 5195
Balaws: [ leld aa Margin Moncy ] &7 1% 164 52 1o
= Inicicat Revervable and e I3 AaT | &5 1909
TEI ﬂ.&l 356 9 & 2 iﬁ 97
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& apital Advances 1238 83 3% 1,126 64 1,501 20
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[Myigund o e - = _ e LA —=—l1—
Total fF (] Lsa [y
Sule= A lavemiorien
Farfiwulary LT As ar Ar st Asal
Jk Jums, 1923 s March, 2025 el March, 2024 Jac March, 2023
Raw Matcruls 175 19 1,590 36 13506 42074
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Ml Scaie Waste/ Scrap {valued & e roalinable valuc) 36T 15 1397 11795 136 34
Comh 4691 58| 4396 11962
Tl 1921157 l&l’m 1933662 1950634
Tmicsdirsos o Bas Moy arad Mo ored ooios e datod o Cowt Wik an-Migioss b eiied tunls arnd Sk on i fsle ste dlaled o il o Al realiaable Lalie whalon oo iwer T Dl oy v all s ol

purchase arod of comversion amnd mbey costs inoarTed m brmgng the TEnLones W ther preson kacalion and conduion. Coat fomalee gaed sc Fosl-i-Frg-om Spenfic wdenlificdeon as spplicable Due allon mee
1 estumuned and made for deferirve mnd obaolete fians, wherover oooosan

Nt § Trods Reveivables )
Parssalars As al Asmt Anat Anat
ik Jame. 2028 ILn March, 2028 Jtst March, 2014 Siad Hlasch, 2923

| rade deresd gond- L) ¢ 97734 212262 Lrh A 3T 0
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Notes o Revinied fimancial statemenis for The Period caded 0w MMb Juwe 2025, 315t Viarch J025, March 2024, apd D)
CAT arramary wek o Lscs ko olborwss il

Note: 9 Curreal Tus Assel

As A As al An ol ELE ]
Particalan 301 Tume, 2024 3101 March. tu2d 33 March, 2024 31t March, 2023
‘Advance Income Tan (Net) 125 8A Tos 2 91735 W5 54
l.css Pronison far Lnoome s |50 B VB2 M) CIRY 9 14 63)
Tantad (3.71) (1T94H) {I’LSI] .91
Cument ax Assels Nl
Curent 1ax 1abthucs 7L 1790 LR
Note: 10 Qiber Corrval Asscty
As al As al As at Aw at
i b June, 7023 31st March, 2015 3181 March, 2024 3131 March, 2023
‘Advarse 1o Supplicrs 743260 TRET N 1600 6905
G3T Rooovables | o 7K 172671 47280 129919
Prepud [ penses 662 51 #5715 %12 1992
Advames 1o I'mployees o8l 106 415 | B2
La] o ] gl o 'En'ulllﬂll:-b'ﬂ.u ahic| Dy
Loty [ITEH FRITE [T 1 390,19
Note: 11 Equity Share Capital
AR an An ol An sl An sl

Particulurs Hnh Juwe, 2025

Hiwi Muareh, 2035

3 1wt Mlmrck, 2024 It M, BN
e

Amihairised Share Capitald |1}

3 L04M (M) Equity Shares ul® 104 esch 5 {0 368K ) 3 CHHI LK)
(5.10,00.000 - hame 30, 2025, 3 10,00,000 - kY 2024-25 1 00,00,000 - FY 1013-2024 mnl
200.00.000 - | Y 2022- 2019 } Equily Sharcs of 10/ each
Towml 3, Il 1 A, B ) e Y B

laonad, Sobwrribed mm) Puld-up Share Capital (7)
145,31.210 Egoury Shares of ¥ 104 aach T4 g2 LE T N Lm 1241 29
(3,46 31,210 -Junc 30, 2025, 346 31,210 - FY 2024-25, 1 3337 124 - FY 2023-24 mnd
1.26,12,086 -¥Y I022-2021 ) Equity Shaoes of ¥ 1~ cach

J.Jng.:ll _l#_llp 1 “ T I u o
[ ! filation of the sha mt the
Equity Shares

As m1 Mtk Juse, 2025 An ut 110 March, 2023
0. Shares A o No. Shares A it
Al the heginning af the Year Tda 20 14 13337114 mr
Add  lssucd Murng the Year 2.1294,080 2,12914]
Ouisiarding ot Lhe end af the year 33631210 146317 34680 318 J ALY
As a1 314t Wik 2024 As st i1t Varch, 1923
No, Shares Awpuni Ne Amoust

A1 Lhe bogmmong of the Year | 212 880 126129 T8 95 386
Add  Issucd Durng the Year T34, 236 Tali 217,17 55
Ouisanding al te end ol the vewr 133071234 143171 1,26,12 286
b Tormm'rights witeched o Equiny Share
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equaty shares will be enttkad 10 Teamye romummg asacts of the Company afler dulnbulon of all preferental amouns The dusinbution will be m propariso 1o Use fumber of equiy shure beld by Lhe shere

ulders

c Dartails of Sharebolders boldlng more thas 5% shares ks the Compuuy

As ar Minh Juwe. 2025
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No. Sharen % holdlog is the clam  No. Shares % boiding in 1k cluse
Equicy Sharvs of? 18 each fiolly paisl
Manopnen Jam o TR 29 6% ol e 29 6%
Senpocta Jum Ih 31 715% RIS 715%
Rohabh Susad Soght 1,0 M EP% 1.2 4 69%
Vanm Jun W G 0 24 54% 4 54%
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Noles to Restated fnancisl statements for the Perind eaded on S0k Juse 2025, Jio March 2023, March 7024, and 2013

AL amouu w1 ] aea wiless stherwise sowed)

o As pr records of e Compeny  mchudng e regrster of sharcholders { members and other de

and berxficual ownershop of shares.

« Drtaile of Sharcioldiag of Fromoiers

reocrved [rom sharchokh

| micresi, the shove sharcholdmy represents both begal

Equity Shares of i ool whedFirs % of otal akares % Change durimy the
00 gach fully paisl eat
As 21 3016 June, 2025
Munojkumar fun 1.02,81 250 23 09% 000
Sangeets Jun 2545275 1315% Do
Rushabh Sumul Singht 1.20,14,760 Mo 000%
Wargn lun 8500000 24 54% 1 (0%
Al Jinl March, 2925
Wasorkcama Jio 29 69% !
135% i}
MM
24 54%
As ut Jivd March, W24
Manokumar Jan AT BE."
Sangocia Jun T il -0 4%
Ruhabh Sunil Smgh 16T
V_lrun Juin -1 4%
As at J1al March, 2923
Juom 41 12510 26i% B35%
Sangeets Juts 1018510 HOE% 21M%
Reshabd Suml Smghs 4081 866 32 3% 36
Varum Jum 34,00.000 26 %% 26 6%
Note: 17 Orber Equin
As mt As at As ul Asml
i Sk Juse, 2014 $1at Mareh, 2024 3161 March. 1024 Jial March. 2023
Ratninad Earnieps®
Opening [alance 1204 61 164501 1.29% 17 7R 64
Addfl.cas  Profit 7 (Loss) lor the Panid / veas wter tay A57 64 I 473 70 1 346 ba DERE]
l.ess Short Provision [or harher Yo
Lews [ornin Share Lassed
Total 264501 1.258.17
Secyrities Prewslem
Opeming Alakance 516133
Add/(Lews) Dunng the Perod £ year 137 4] EIER |
l.ews Rotun lomae dacnng the penod
Closmg Nalencs €294 42344 6519 £16.33
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Openung alanee 712 IR62 BTV 122
Addii] ens) Dunna the Pened ¢ vear LA %] o HE 751
Clomng Halanoe .18 N .62 BT
I-ﬂ 4,714.38 J.)ESJIR 3INTES 151123
Suie:
* Ratolngd Earnlaps Retaned eammps (in the event of svalabiiny of profits) represents the smount thay can be distributed by Lhe oompany a3 divadend b the s of the C ' Al
013
Now: 13 Borrowings
As g Asai Asal
Pastraliors 30tk Jume, 024 Jist March, 1025 3hat Mareh, 2024
Secored - Al Amcrtid Cost
From [lank
Rupos Term T oan e L. R A7 955 48
Towml L LN L BERAAT 195548
[.as Unamartised Barowmg Co R 15700
lees Amounl diaclosnd under the hesd "curtal bormowmg™ (Refer Note T T W 1306 0T
17
b Totl (1) [T (TR S50 FETTRT
Unsecured - A1 Amortised Cost
From Uiner 2092 55 AR 2| e |
| ey Cusrem madiziies (Refer Note 17) [eRLEh}] 11 1% bl 3
1759 22 1 341 B8 213919 | B0 24
From Helaled Partics 475930 4357130 2719144 Tk 22
Tudal (b} 651452 EERNT] 493263 495050
Toual (x+h) 1254172 12,489 90 145295 934).90
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Notes (o Restated Noancial statements for iiee Perlod ended on Hith June 2025, 3101 March 2025, March 2024, and 2013
LAl i arck 1o ] e ielens oot siagal )

Noie: b4 Lensc Lialsiliny

Partauisrs As ut Hith Juse, 2025 4s nr J0ol March, 2025
Nan Cwrreny Cwrreat Saa Curenl Current
| caxc habilnics { Refer Nowe 41 ) 2767 a1 42 ]
¥ oital 767 4.33 29 .42 338

Ax ut JIel March, HIZ4 An at 3l March, 11]

Nan Currest Curreai Moo Curresi Curreal
ities | Refer Mae J1mG wl KRR N 27
T wial 3280 Jut 581 176

1 15 Frovisions

[Parmalui An al Hih Jome, JU25 An sl 3laf Murch, 202%
San Carreat Carremi Non Carrenl Current
Employse Deflacd Benefit Liabillthes
Provism far Gratuiy {Refer Note 340~ ERE 062 M7 036
l_'m!um T Lix penses — Loig— | 1 I_E.S‘JS 86412
Tols! 3281 L6637 n.Iv e

A al Il March, 2024 Az ml Jiot Murch, 200

Asut As nt Anut Anmt
Slut March, 2024 st Murch, 024 31wt March, 2013 Jist March, 2073
Empioyee Definrd Beaefit Liahilites
Provigon for Grratwly (Redor Nate 300 ny ol ns L}
Provusan lor bxpenses 145 24 144 Do
Tistal 2197 ETET] [TET] 14444
Note  *The mampany has sdoptad palicy for nol alicwmg cary forwmrding of Oulsd anéing Jeaves is on Lhe closure of firemeal your Accordingly, 1he ampary hay not made for Teave b
®* [he cormpany has made the provimon of (imloly owever, the same has not been funded
Note : 14 Daffered Taz Aseri (Nt}
Anal As sl Asal As a1
o 3k Juse, 2028 3iaL March, 1018 Jist March, 2024 3101 March, 1
Beforred trx B illilins
Opcnang el HES 54 13T,
Freod Asscts I mopct of tax md dep i L HEI2T
churgesd i e Mitdocisl rportorg
hsilies z R ST FTEnY
Delerred o smed
Openung Halaoe: EIT At (EL 29

¥ifec! of expendiure debiled 1o profit & heas sacmunt 1n Uhe current year
bua allowable for Lot purposes m the [ollowing years

a Effect of Provision for gratuny mn Lhe finaraasl reporiing period 07 5 (EL
b EfTed of Rt ol Lise Asecis 0 3] n4
T T am 871 i
Sort deferred lay (ealfities; | ansets [T4LA1i [BTAE (2750 E2L LT
{m) Vion crescat |m Deferred Tun Ansets/{ Linbilitics) { et} for e Period Ended Hith June, 2015
Opening Balance ws nl | Recogaised in profit Chsing Balace as al
i ks Hawng minetd
iy Bet A, 3034 and loss i 0t Jure 2025
Tus offect of lwww cowlitting deferred tax iabilltes:
el Torerue botwoon comying amoun! and tex base nfl propery piant md RS A (69 601 755 1
M2M gan on Mutual Funds
Total o 68551 [ T85.14)
Tux effoci of ilcam comtitting deferred ta sssts:
I n(Yeresr an=mg on sccount of ealon pl provison [or graiuiy Tid T 4
MTero mung oo acommt Right of 1ise Assls i 35 243
Tetal .00 A3 - 1.6
Nt Defitrrod Tz Amect? (Linbiity) T 7aT) 4401y
Opering Baluscr wr 0l | Becognsed i prefl = Eleaing Balanor as al
Pt Recogrsrd
e it Aprll, 334 and s BOCY | biaiMareh, 2ms
Tas offect of iiwwe conxtiteting deferred tax Babiites:
DufTermnoe betwoen camying amount and tax harc of propaty plant and 1334 27) (BT (GRS 2
MM gaun on Mulusi b unds
Tatal 534271 (15127 1685.54)
Tax sffect of Heam comtitwting deferred tan aseis:
| uTerensac ansing on scount of eanion pl pros san for gratwily 61w 145 T84
Thierence anung on aceount Hight of Tlac Adscts Bl % | 15
Total 571 110 | 9m
Nei Defierred Tax Asset/ (Linhility) 537 %4 (14w 6 T84y
Opcnivg Balawce as a1 | Revoguiacd in profle Chming Balance as ai
Particolars g
1s April. 2023 el ke Recornbed s 0G|~y March, 2024
Tax offect of Hems deferred tax
ITMJ'!:mu betwemn camnng ool ind (o base of proguy plant md. ARANER (o Rl 1534 27)
(333445 20083
Tax effect of [tenmt cosstitating deferred Loy assety s SMLI
Mhiference anang on scooum of cresbon pl provinon for gl ity | 45 519
LaMlerence wung o scoount Right uf Liac Asuts i i G5l
156 135 871
[RILELT (1 — (EIT S




VM TMT LIMITED

ey lu Reslated Nmascinl sislemenls for lhe Prriod eaded on Mk Juse 2015, 3iot March 2025, ¥arch 2024, and 2023

AL amuwr are® m Les dlics s T e

Opening Baluncy a9 ot | Recopaised in profit " Clovieg Balamecr as nl
Particalars Lot April 2022 S Rromabed i OCT | 4y Mared, 202
Taz effect of Heme g duferred tan
Chilerence. be{woan carmying amount and wx base of property plant md (20 9 (133 23y 1333 44)
M2M gam on Mulusl Funds
Total u 1) (133.25) 33344
Tax effert of dems constimting deferred tax nmwts
| DhiTerenoe anang on acoount of creaton pl’ provison for gratuwly N 1El 473
| DuiTerence mnang on scount Rught of Use Assels Qll 1]
Total 19 192 - 486 |
Net Deferred Tax Amet/ (Liakility) [{Li%F [{E] &)} - [EX 3T
Mgt | | T Curremt Flassial |isbiliies - Resros isgs
Asal As il Asal An @
Nt 300k June, 2035 Jist March, 2025 st March, 2024 Mal March, 1023
Secured Borrowiegs - Al mortissd Cost
Currenz matuiics of long-1atn bomowmgs (Refe Nowwne 13) | A2% 5K 1763 1% 134790 58607
From Hanks
Cash Craly 9T T TATI ¥ 7093 18 5491 70
Bieyer's Credil 47RLTS 2N R
=] it DOLEE LR LR
[ Er——
Currenl msluniws of kang-ferm borrowmgs (Refor Noig no 133 N EEERL] T4z
From [hers |3 ik Ll L7 R L
Vot B} 1,967.37 B AT 491.57 RER.H
Total (A+B) 14,376,160 J508L66 933308 692577
Note : 18 Trade Payabics
. Al An il An st
FaErRala Jhat March 2025 Jiot Mareh, 2024 Ihut March, 102
Trwde Payabiey
Towal g ducs of aredior pre and wmall &4 29 23755 545
Tionsl outsemaling, dues ol ehodumor ouher [hih Bin eeTpnos and small aneres A T Fold LM &5
ENTLXH R Lhinge
For More Detalls Refer Anseanre - "C™
Note 19 Other Finawcial Liskiliies - Currem
) A al As al Anal An sl
Partiular Mk Jume, H028 3ot March 2025 $Lat March, 2024 23at March, 102D
Intercst accma) bt not due an bormowmgs 34l 0% 13
Payable for Proparty. Plant end liqupment 3767 712 BT
Istal a1.0 7148 911,27
Nole : 20 Ober Curres! Linbilities
L Ar v Asmr Asnt LYE]
Factinler b Jane, 223 Jiw March 2025 st March, HITS Jlat March. 1023
Sumtizary Lubshizes (ET 0] & TE 921 6256
Sylary Payable 280 b 15 3630
Advence from Customer o B 686 52 104 A5
u'l'lJ 274,41 34504 H32.2) 167.21
Note : 2] Reseoue From Operations
For the Period ¢mded For U= 3 ear ended Fur the year eoded For the vear eaded
Partcular 3nth Jume, HIZA sl Viarch. 2025 Bt March, J24 Jlat Murch, 2023
Revenur rom Cosiract whib ceslomen
Sale ol Good
- Domeslic Saley 2113529 76,024 81 87.264 11 7
- bxport Saley - 51/ m 346 BT A
bt (primting |
Shwech aorme Inas 051 nLad L+
T tal TS 781 NS TT Jnpaas
Suiw ;22 Otieer [ecome
For the Period ended For the year coded For the year cided For the vout ¢mded
Farficular
Interest [ncome From 1ank 15 RT EED 1741 16}
Interest [neome {Tom others 4R RG]
Foragn l:xchange Ginin i AT 12 =
Fxperiol Credil Lins Allwists Reveral 13
Lutal 11343 [ETrY 1L Al
Note_: 13 Coar of Matenab (onsumed
For the Perind emded For the year ended For 1be year cmbed For lha year conded
Pariicular 2
Upening o 1,59 36 13906 e 1A |
Raw Matenal Purchaw 1525873 5423241 T1741 80 LR T
ey Closing Stk (s1% {1 55016) (119 06y §20 T
Tﬂ 16473 HE S2T01.10 T‘S& m




Y¥MS ITMT LIMITED

Noles o Revinted fMina scial staieesr win for (e Perind ended os 3ith Jese 2024, 3151 March 2928, March 2014, and 2013
LA armewirn arc® ot Lacy unbew viberwnse stated

fite : 34 Furchass of Stk -in- T reds

L | oS Tenciomy of SO i 2

For the Period ended

For the year emded

For the year ended  For fha year ended
Purchase of Trading gonds 1IN 1241576 1 200 87 131189
'Ig” LTINS TN 1241574 2INLHT LA11LEY
Nae 1 28 Im
5 Fof the Peried soabed  For ihe veur eaded Fat i voar ended Far i vuwar endod
Pannlar %
i ] Porchaw: m ok - Trabed Il a | &7 ] 41
Work In Proges Wit En
I ushed Gusads LEL 3 WRET 41 LEERAT 1E71 56
Mull Scale MWasic / Serap (vahued at net realisable valuc) |89 T 11795 P36l hr KL
[ Y5 N6 YARIRT A 10345
1mms Closing Invemoncs Purchasc in sock - Traded Goods {11 28y (21 44) {1047} (28817
Wark in Progress fex, 1o (823 40y - -
Fuushed Goods (10,944 09) (11,003 28) (9867 43) (9,159 17)
Mull Seade "Waste { Sarmp [vaiued sl oot realtable vale) {307 15) (189 17) {[1795) (136 54)
117,25 50y EECLAR. ] [958 ) (FARLNT)
= fdiney FEXTHT ILITE. ] %K
ekt ; 16 Emplotes Benfits Enpagers
Particular For the Period ended Kot vear ¢ nded For dise vear ended For il vear anded
Salaries Wapes and Lonuy A2 1 13011 923 1 &0 22
Conintuiwn (o Providerd and Other Funds 1n2 1 TaE I8
Granmry Expromassy 1%l ks LT i
StafT wedlare cxpenacs 16 54 G A1 ]
Lista 44708 TR NT [FL ] LITET]
Suibn : 27 Finance Casis R S L i =
Particalar For the Perind entled For (ke year ended For the year ended For 1he year andad
Rl E s N . B SO L L 8 P - SO L 11 e Yol
(m) Imerem Expeaso ob :
Imeres Fxporses an Baok L oan a4 719 1.285 &7 994 85 83595
o Fxpersies on TUnseomed Lokn 17997 3294 79692 42129
torow Fxponscs on Buyer's Credn B 1245 . =
Imercy on | east Obligauon ary LR 336 LF- ]
_Inicrow Exponses on ['rade Credils & Others L 3% 263
Totwl ST0ED 19 L7¥518 LISETT
(b} Other borrowisg todfs ;
Proccaving becs 11K pa i b 93
T# 4482 2323 1993
Toul 67063 L3siTe 1818.36 128370
N Iwprecisiion and Amorsasiicn |uprases
Particylar For Uk Period emded For the year emded For the year esded For the vear emded
Deprociaion o Propenty Plan and Fquipmenty 24212 67597 38797 356 29
Anortuaalion on Right of Use | 43 436 K]
Amorusalion un Intanghle Assoy 11 n 095 ul
[w 24317 ulilL S} 191 28 357 6]
Nite | 29 Other Eypenses
Particular For the Period chded  For I yrar ended  For the yearcmded  For Ibe year caded
Mt Anr= 08Vt Mneth S0 Wt Mnech J03____ Wt Mneh 70
Mansfscturtoy Expemses
Coal Consumplion 173 3¢ B7) 94 118120 124073
Store and spares consumabley 36709 036 14 17918 12017
Repams - Others. 19 11% 572 208
Bepars - Flam & Machmery 166 1081 1295 1604
Factocry Exponses 4456 127 Pk 74 658
Cxypen and LPG Expemses 127 152 937 172
Ropaws - Factory Shed & Buldmg 305 192
Temmg Expenses T3 179 1 46 173
Wriar Chages L) 023 216
Power and Fuel acpenses 137160 169256 1,481 28 1.3% 53
Insurance expenses - P 159 459 403




VM TMT LIMITED

Pociuy t Routaind Fanacial staiements for the Feriod ended on S8th Jume 2023, Jiat March 2028, March 3024, and 1023

AAL oot wre? w Lock wilctd uihersnse sated)

Adminiviration, Sollng awd Distribution Liproen

Conpuler Imeme & Soltwane Expenses Q57 450 1 147
Bank Charges & Other banking Cosis 85 66 15634 N 1607
Poxtape & [ologram/Uomemumca b 038 074 1 082
Fezs & Submrmpaon Fxpemes 0B 591 318 52
Stalumery & Prinlung 141 420 167 408
Canveyance Exponees 108 415 im I &4
Traveimg Comveymc & Veinde Expesc 03 T97 i T I
Ofme Exponses am 141 L ul 136
Legal & Profamonal Charpe 1529 3060 LR ] 702
Lows an sake of Asect ars
Rucs & Taxes [CRB] 1 89 99 iR 1]
Reu 185 1068 09 L}
CSR Experie 21146 1045 0l
Audnar's Remumersinon
x) Ststunary At Foos i} 115 125 B
b) Tax Audd Focs a2s 025 ;]
Erramenge Experes B 19 663 & 73
Kartar & Vaiv Fxperaes i3 and 327 S
Expented Cred Loss Allowanoe 12561
Advertiscmont Expenses 6352
Cammusnon Ou Sakes 147 170 17
Laading Charge 0123 10 (o 006 AL
Muvord Imrscous expense 2iB32 1597 16792 aTe 3|
Fraghl & Cartage On Salos 147 16 |5 R 1,502 20 [IREERS
Darecor Snirg Fees 100
Prelmmmer—ry |ixponey Wntien 0T I
Dumnbuuon Expenses I¥
i Travclimg E: LAl Lk
12 J,591.14 "’EE
Mote: H) levome Tan
Iscoms Tan B uprme | ¥ur the Period ended Fas 1he vemp eaaled Fawr 1he vwar easled For 1he vear cadrd
Hhb Jome, 2028 Flwt Mard b WO Flsr Marsh, Hild Hut March, 202)
Carveal Tax
In respect of Currenl vem 12266 LLRE L1k 184
Beflered Tua
In respest ull Cument vew 67 57 148 97 |98 IR 11113
e = £, 2un 5
The income Las expesss for the vear can be recoaciled to the accounting profit ms follows :
For the Period ended For e year ended For the year snded For the year emded
Ik Suae. 015 st March, 025 3ot March, 224 3wt March, 1)
Acvountioeg proflt / (bouk) before [47 86 197974 584 TY
- From Coutismiey Operalions 17 192974 T
- From Discoatinscd Operations B 0§
Income lux unng Ihe company's domeste: Lax e @ 25 1T IR% N ARk 4 i 5 1ol
Tax Elfoa of
1} Permumem Chaallowmnoss 5 65 a0 176
) Expense nod allowed a9 deducisan [or Len purposs ¥ i o417
m) Additonal allewabic for Lo purposcs LR £l W] (23090}
1) [Nonme 1ax 0 MESpos 10 PRevions: year I om
i FOpTng Jaina. BT 5T [ ] 1NN
e e i 5] b A AR5 10
Currenl Lax for the vear 22160 BLEK Wiy 188
Incomd Lax o1 TErpod 10 Previous. vear
Deferred Tax (Including adjustiments (o carler vears) 7 57 14497 190 9% 111
Tu_lll Tas Espmse for the vear 390,13 167 14 SH2 90 LIS 20

Mote 1 31 Enrning Per Share

Parvamles

Far the year epded
JOth Jume, 2075

For the vear emded
3131 March, 2025

For the venr ended
3101 March, 024

For the vear saded
Hint Mareh, 2021

& I rum Costlaweg Opersfions
Earnlag Per Share without coasideriog 1he Bonus Effect

Rasic and Dilated EFS

Profit/ (Lows) sitnbwable o Equriy Sharethokden

No of luguuty Shares Ouixiendmg, s the bepoung

Sharc umuc dunag the year

No of Equty Share Ouisiawdmg at the ent

Wagited Average Numbsr of Fquuty Shares Outstanchiog durmg the yoat
Nommal Value of Fquety Share

Banc E1'%

Diluted EPS

Earnitg Per Share Afler conpidering the Bowus Effect

Bawic aod Dibgiad [PE

Profit/ (L) aimbutable wo Equry Sharsholders

No of Laquiry Sheres Outslartmg st the begramg

Share 1seuc dunag the year

Na af Equuiry Shares Oucstersding at the end
Waghted Average Number of Equiy Sharos Oulstmying durng the ver
Nermmal Value of Hiquny Shere

s EPS

Number
Number
Number
Number

Number
Number

154184
13337124
212 94,086
14631210
141,52 060

|e00
449
449

1346 84
25, | 2,686
724238
15337124
1 32.7).303
1o 00
1015
1

L M6 84
311913072
7221
136593100
1359519
lgoo

401

401

419 53

8 95,386
27 17.500
12612 885
9902 K31
1000

424

[¥1]

419353
30217512
21 17 500
39350
10225017
lobo

139

1%



¥MS TMT LIMITED

Naiwy in Restutrd fhimucisl siyemcwts for e Period sadid o 3th Jase 3929, 316 March 2075, March 24, and 2823
slacd)

b EFS Fmm Discopiinsed Operatives

Banis and Diluard FPS

Pralil/ (Lows} aitnbutsble to Equity Sharcholders (68 15)
No of Eaguity Shares Oulsignd:ng m the begunmung Numbar 1361210 1,3.37.124
Share issue dunng the yer Number 212,94 086
Noof Fguity Shares Quisiandmg sl the ond Number 34611210 14631210
Waghted Average Number of Fquity Sharcs Outsisnding durog Lhe year Number 14631210 3.41,52.060
Newneoad Value of Equity Share 0@ 1009
Bumc EPS (0 20)
Duhuted FPS 020y

Earming Per $hare Afer comsideriag (e Bospus Fffect

Baskc asd DR EF3

ProfiV/ (Lows) stinbutable 10 Equity Sharchelders (68 15)

Na of Hquay Sheres Ouistanding st he begrmaing Number 146311210 33659310

Share rsyuc chiroy, Uhe: yeid- Number 2.71,900

Nes of haparry Shayes Owstandmg st the ond Number 14631210 34631210

Waghicd Avarage Number of Equity Shurs Ot standing darmg the yor Number 14631210 343 52060

ol Valoe of Fquety Share 100 1000

B EPS 020}

Dubutedd [P5 (eP:i1]

3 EFS From C and Dk inmed

Bl wndd Didwind EFS

Profiv (l.ows) atnbutable w Equily Sharcholders EAT i 147370 1,346 84 419 53
No of Equity Share Cursiandmg af the beginnuing Numher (TR ] 13137124 126, L5868 A.95 286
Sharc wsuc dunng the year Number 1294 086 Tuie 7,17 500
Mo of Equicy Shares Dt andmg ot Lhe od Number 14631210 34631210 13337124 126,12 806
Worghtesd Aversge Number of Equity Shares Uutstanding durmg Lbe vear Number 34631.210 34352060 13273803 990281
Nomanal Value of Fauoy Shar 14 00 1000 1000 1000
Bamc LTS 248 429 1015 M
Dalwied FPS 243 429 191§ L 2]

Earning Per Share Afler considering (e Bonus Effect

Basic and Divend EPS

Profit/ (Tows) attnbxstable 1o Equity Sharcholders ) 147370 1,346 84 19353
No of Equty Shares Outstandmy @ the bepamng Number 14630 21 13659310 129350M 1021751
Share rsue dunng the year Number 9.71.900 1,24298 1,17.500
No of Equity Shres Qutsbgdmg a1 the end Number 146,31,210 14631210 136,593(0 129350M2
Weghied Average Nuntber of bty Shares Chasisnding dirmg Lhe year Number 74631210 3.41,52,060 135.95.989 30228047
Nomunal Value of lquity Share 000 1000 looo 1000
Bamc EPS 248 az9 401 139
Diluted EPS 248 129 Aol 139

1'his Spaca s it 1¥ank Inteotumally




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2023, 318t March 2025, March 2024, and 2023

{All amount are? 1n [ acs unless otherwise siated)

Anpexure - A to Note - 6 Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables ageing Schedule

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of receipt

Particulars Not Due/ | Less than | 6 months - 1-2 2.3 More than Total
Unbilled | 6months | 1year | @~ “YORT| YRSy eun =1
As at 30th June, 2025
{1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 977 44 977.44
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have
significant
increase In credit nsk
{111) Undispuied Trade Receivables — credil impaired 25015 25015
(iv) Disputed Trade Recervables considered good
(v} Dispuled Trade Receivables - which have significant
ncrease n credit nisk
tvi) Disputed lrade Receivables — credil impaired . - - = i
Total 5 977.44 - 250.15 - - 1,227.59
Less: Allowance for Trade Receivables which have
significam mcrease in Credit Risk
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss Allowance 62 54 : 62 44
Lolal 977,44 l87£| - 1,165.05
As at 31st March, 2025
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 3,122.62 2,122.62
(1i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant -
increase 1n credit risk
{1} Undisputed Trade Recervables — credin impaired 50244 502,44
{iv) Dyisputed Trade Receivables considered good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
ncrease mn ¢redit nisk
{v1) Disputed Trade Recervables — credu impared - -
Total - 2,122.62 = 502.44 2.625.06
Less: Allowance lor Trade Receivables which have
significant increase in Credit Risk
Less Allowance for Expecied Credit Loss Allowance 195 81 13561
Total = 2,121.62 - 376,83 - 2,499 .45
—==wwere —
As at
31st March, 2024
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 157278 1.572.78
{11} Undisputed Trade Recervables - which have
significant
increase 10 credit nsk
jit) Undisputed Trade Recervables — credn imparred
{1v) Disputed Trade Recervables considered good
{v) Dispuled Trade Receivables - which have sigmificant
increase in credit risk
{v1) Disputed Trade Recewvables - eredi impaired * %
Total - 1,572.7TH 1,571.78
Less Allowanee for Trade Receivables which have
signuficant increase in Cred:l Risk
Less Allowance for Expected Credit Loss Allowance ;
Totl 1.572.78 157178

.



VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial statements for the Period ended on J0th June 2025, 315t March 2025, March 2024, and 2023

{All amount are? 1n Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Annexure - A to Note - 6 Trade Receivables

Ouistanding for following periods from due date of receipt

Particulars Not Due/ | Lessthan | 6 months - i -2iyear | 2algEs More than Total
Lnbilled | & months 1 year A 3 years

Asat

31st March, 2023

{r) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered pood - 903 06 - - - - 903.06

(1) Undisputed Trade Recetvables - which have

significant

increase in credit risk
() Undisputed Trade Recevables — credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit misk

(v1) Dispuled Trade Receivables - credit impaired - . . .

Total — N - 903 06 : : 9 - 903.06
mRmcwnbtm which have

significant increase in Credit Risk

Less Allowance for Expected Credit 1.0ss Allowance

Tolal - 90306 - - - - H3.06

* The credit 1erms offered to trade receivables difTer among parties, typically ranging from 6 10 15 days

Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

The company is engaged in supply of TMT Bars, where the company is penerally receiving ils sales proceeds from customers with in 6 months
However, the company has implemented an Expected Credit Loss (ECL) pohcy to create provisions for credit losses on overdue debtors. According to
this policy. no provision 1s required 1o be made for debtors outstanding for less than 12 months For Debtors havng outstanding for more than 1 year but

less than 2 years, the comapny has created provision for Expected Cerdit loss of Rs 62 54 Lacs @ 25 00% of Ouistending debtors for 1-2 years tc
250 15 Lacs

Movement in impairment allowance — Trade Receivables

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Laoss allowance
Impairment Loss allowance on 31t March, 2022
Expected credit loss (ECL ) Recognized' (Reversal)
Impairment Loss allowance on 3151 March, 2023
Expected credit loss (ECL) Recognized’ (Reversal)
Impairment I.0ss allowsnce on 315t March. 2024

Expected credu loss (ECL) Recognized’ (Reversal) 12561
Impairment Loss allowance on 31st March, 2025 [25.61
Expecied credit loss {ECLY Recogmized: (Reversal) (63.07)

Impairment Loss allowance on 30th June, 2025 62,54




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notcs o Resinied femacil sntriecsts for the Perid caded on Mtk Jons 2925, 31t March Y015, March 1974, nad 183

(Al wramit arc® 1n Lacd unkess otheran statod)

Annexure - 8 to Note - 13 & 17 - Borrowings

[T

Secured’ Unsecurcd

Name of Banko 1 FIIS /
NBFCs

Terms of Securlty

Rupee Loxa (Term Loans + Cash Crecht)
{Other than Vichacle Losm)

L)

[HDFC Bank Lomsed
[N Np—
HCHCT Pk (et
SVC Co-Op Pumk

\der Mullzple Hamkang

| ey s ey

Lollainrel Sepuran

| RM ul e Na 45 (O3 Plot No 72) OF Nilaméwag, 1/ | lotel White Rose Shantagar [th Iiemal Tloxda Showroom Hhavnagar (upamt

sumdimg o 1he pane of Fiernel Automoinkes

2 RM ol PloL No 73 OF Ny Cucle, She /s Hom| Wheie How Phsvmgar Guysrm sancoyg w (he narmne of

Etonal Aulomobiics

3 R of Shop No 105 block D, Farst Floor, Modbers Crom Rond Joyos Elubteun Nr Ceniral Bue Depol Mehmna Guart sanding o the

mme of Pumem Swgh

4 RM of Shop No L%, block [, Fust Flaor, Modhera Cross Rosd Joyos Hubtown Nr Contral Bus Depol Micisans Gupmrat, sisndmg o the

o of Purtoim Sepgha

5 RM of Shap No 111, |6 Floor, 1) binck, Modbers Crovs Road, oy 1ebiown, Ni Mehans Central Bus Depol. Mehsana, GugenL

standing 1o Lbe came of R ishabh Singhn

& RM of Shop No 112, Lat Floor, D blosk, Modhers Crosa Rosd, Joyen 1 lubwwn. Ni Mehssna Contral s Depol, Mehmna, Suyst

ulanding :n Lhe rame of Rushubb Singhe

7 RM of Ofice Mo 608 &th Floor [acon Ambl: Raad. Palak Prane, Opp Double [1ee by | oo, Abrmodabed stadng m Uhe name of

Rushabh Sunghy

B RM of Office No 607 6ib Floar_ lscon Ambl: Road. Palak Prace. Opp Double Troe by Hillon. Ahmedabed standing wn the name off

Sumy Smgh

9 RM ol Flat No 107, 151 Flaor, Swagpnes! Flat Ne Fuhasd: Chowk, Abwrvimgar Gnaparal standmg m (- mme of Mrs Sangocta Jaun

10 RM of Plot Mo BA3A. Mirst Moor Ficmal |londs Cestre Poot Compley. b 1toicl White Rowe . Bbervosgisl. Guptns, sancdcng o e st

of Eicroal Aubovobucs

11 RM of Plot No WA kv ground Moor Flormal }Honds Contre Pomt Complex. b [ latel Winie Rose. Bhavnagar, Gujaral saruimg m

he rmmo Flernal Automobiles.

12 AM of Plol No BAA upper grourd Tloor Eiemal | [ooda Centre Pait Complen b | o1zl While Rosc Bhuvemgar CGuarsl standing

ihe name of Keermal Autometales

11 RM of Shop No 107, 1#i Floor, Rleck 1) Modiers Crom Rosd, Joyos Hubtows:, Nr Mehsara Bus Depol, Mehmna Ciupmat sunding

1n the name of Sutny Smgh

14 RMof ShopNo 108, L Fioor Hlock 1) Mothera Crom Road, Joyos lubman. Nr Mchssne Bus Depml, Mctnana, Guydat Garding,

n the name of Surmy Smght

L5 RM ol Block No 2i4 & 236 Nr Kemls GIDC Kluis No 750 Biovls Bavls, Ahowdsbed sundhog m the reme ol company

L6 Survey no 23172 Vil Hhayia Tal Havis, Abmedabad Adm 5167 1wt owned by Compatry

LT Survev Na 135 Vil Bhevia Tal Bavie Ahowdabad Aden 9332 2 o4 oaned by Cormmny
: T it ol 8 shy Jor =

Enrsesal Gogranre of
a) Mr Manoyiomar lain
b1 Mrs Sangects Jac
<1 Mr Rishabh Sunl Singhs
4] Mr Vanm Jam
€] Mr Sumry Sunl Smght
(N Mrs Pumma Singhu

+ Corperatr Guarasits of (rxeepl far ECLGS Term tusa) of the (allswing
-1 sl Automobales. » Parinershop fam

Ripuee. Term Loan - Vehucle | oans

Seiuiped

L C Flank Lmed &

WL Hank [ omucd

Socured by vpothecaton on the vehc ke Purchased




VIS TIT LIMITED

Newizs in Resiniod Smancial stntements for the Period ended s Yith Jone 2928, Yot Macch 1014, March 24, and 22}
(ALl armoond re® m Tace unkess otherane dpted)

Asnesure - Bio Kotz - 13 & 17 - Borowing

3

ncursd

Rainaaln Cxplal Pratc
|.imuted

Pernal Guaranser of

I M Rishabh surul mnghi
2 M Manojkamar Jam
1 Mz Varun lun

Capeave Fumee Proaic
Lxroted

| NACT] Mandate and & undated cheques for the amount aquiveient (v sancuomed amount from Borrewer o (avar of respocinve L endes
(12 - 3 unclaied cheques m fvor of Capaave and 3 undaied chequed m [avor of Ratiadin)

= Wi Rhabh sl mghe
LR TR S P P
e Wb Vi Jin

3. 4 undaled cheques for 1he mmounl squvalont W snctnned amoum from each Peranng] Gusremor 10 Gvar of respecuve Lender (16 1
waiticd chegues m favor of Capee—ve and 7 undatcd cheques m (wvor of Ratnasfin)

(Pvso Financul Scrvice
Private [umaed

1 To he Ropmyable 1o 36 aqual menthly ietaliment of Ra 27 77 777 7R starimp (rom | cbruary 524

Regwirement
The Faciiny and sll Interest, Addioml nterest, [Jofaub Lnicrest, hiquidated demages, mdamnuSs Tew, costa, upons, ond
ollws Monaes owang by the Faanced Party 1o Oyvo e all ot preserd md futuce obbgaioros and hatnbires of the Formnced Party under
e Faculaty Documents (hnied berem below) chall be seurnd by the [nllowmg
1 A demend promzo y oode aod u lefier of conlonaty
2 Securily chequets
I NACH Mandaie

J.Furechwars Clairpey
Withun % months 1% oo the evalable senct oned smount

sl Cspiad | prrded

|1 0 evs from the datc of disrsal

[2 ¥ ou have the balow haed option of makmg sepayments
| Repayment by way of RTGS / NEF L FUND L RANSEER (ln case you have wn sceaunt with [T1HC )

Puerticulars of Jaon Acepunt numbs:r ] pumberOfEME(nuTandingiaoarlvac iy [atresl i Nuwmee of luas
tin Rs.) s rarc
SV( Co-Op Bank Luniled Tom Loan 1143 ERna) | 24 &, 92 4] - 26 &% | Torm Lomn
SVC Co-Op Bank Limied GECL = - Per Momh 310417] = [ Waorking Capilal
LTI List Month 310401 i Term Lomn
5 T
ICICT Bank Limicd Rupee Term Loan e Par Month 34771746 <l 0 i Term Loan
 Last Monih 720903
HDFC Bank Limned Term Loan Por Month 3549240 11 R4% Term Loxn
Bdiaand a2
Lay Month 1859207
HDFC Bank Limiied Term Loen ARI0KIRD Per Month 355076 50 10 3% Term Loan
Last Mombk 344702
HDFC Baok Limited Term |.oan P Per Month 1420302/ i [EETL Term Loan
Last Wonth 1409610
HDFC Bank Limued Term Loan —— Per Month 5345737 i Y9(% Term Loan
- Lt Month 1910977 -
HDFC Bank Limilced Term Loan . Per Momh 1946263 & i = | Torm Loan

|xxt Month 1896463 1




VWS TMT LIMITED

Noten %o Reststed Maanchal stutemenry for the Period ended om 30mh Jumr 2013, 31sr March 2025, March 2024, and 2013

EAl amount are? in | acy unlean stherase suted)

Arsnnure - b Mote - 11 R U7 - Borrowings

HDFE Bank Lunod - GECL - 11 e Por Month 2160741 . 928% | Working Capral
. Lact Moath 1328071 Torm Loan
HDFC Bank 1Lomied  Vetucls Loan 1 |:2f-!ll_ﬂ-=i 14 % 00 L] T A% VW omicks foan
HDFC Bank Limuied  ¥ehicic Loan Il 112%63104 |7, o 16 E 50 Yehicle loan
HDFC Bank Limyed Equipment Lomn [ BN W34 ful_IEN. a8 IR L Loan
- 423 o N
HDFC Bank Limned Equipment Loan 1l R 4132800 i T R Equipment Loan
HOFC Bank Limited Yehcle Loan LT LTI 4131000 kL) bl i Vehicle loan
HDFC Bgnk Limngd- Ychical logn TV 157193651 FT4T i %1 R 9% Vehiele loan
HDFC Bank Limned Vehicle Loan ¥ 136408751 71,136 00 ] [ Vighicl loan
ICICT Bank Limned Vehcle Loan LAARION44 5 36800 BT 48300 16 T ™% Yehicle loan
Oy r0 Fingacial Servace Possic Limued 17ITTITTR m 14 79% Term Loan




VIS TMT LIMITID

Notrs b Resated Maancial siaterments for fhe Perind coded on 300 Juwe 2025, J1ot March 2025, March 2024, and 2013

{AIl amodnt ared in Lacs mnless othermse dated)

Anneuyre - B to Nole - 13 & 17 - Borrowingy

T el e b R T

Numc of Bamk

Aggregam worklag
capiia] 1imits sasc lloned
(A In Lacw)

Quarer

caded

Pariioalar

wvltcn of mocurnt pthey Lhan e e e sl below

Amoan| divclowd 13
per quarierly
refuray/nialemeat
(R In Lre1)

Areouni as

acconnl (Re
Im Lacs)

per booka o]

(LT LY
L

Remsnns for difforcace

TRFEC amk Lenied, KOKCT 1ank § imsted
Axis Bank |amited & SYC Co-(Op Hank
Tumited

T6H 0

Part Pasru chargs on
stocks and revsivabla

Seplembe
30 1024

10646 |

[

The morewse m the Vahiatm of stock = protmnly oo
imocount of sllocatma of capxrie 1o @dng, of (ohed
goosin

A

=

[ Betdeamon of enties i toaska of k<o o subting

R E 2

IR

[P LAl

The l.owex reporung of Crodnans n the Swek sateme 19
prumanty on scopunt af Netung of Foed depomts
amourting 1o Ra 50 0V Lace provided for wsuaree af loiter
of tredil i g Lhe e of Hanks and on seeount of
andh, the advarce of R 249 00 Lacs was nettexd of with
|.aan Lackn from the party on scoount of Wrang Entry i
e books

Saker

T 52

114k 32

1DFC Hank |amited, ICIC] Bank | mted,
Axm Rank Lunied & SYC Co-Op Hank
Lormted

AL

Pan 1y
ok el i

@ chatge on

December
¥l 1024

Sk

[ERA L]

11 343 4%

1642}

T v mrense w Lhe Yahualion of siock o pnmanty
on accourd of allacstion of cxperoe o costmg of fushed
goods

1 e bk g |

RRIEF]

2700 15

LY

Hectilmataet: of iy o buwshos ot aaongit oF lll\]fll!

L rpckiors

I ke Lawer reportmg of Creddars i the Stock datermeni 1)
prammmiby on scoow of Nettmg of Fosd depoant
amounimg Lo Rs 606 ¥ |acs provider for reuance of
evwer of credu & per the [ e of Pamle

I ITH K]

HIFC Bank | umited HOKC! Bank | imited
Axis Bank | imued & SVC Co-Np Hank
Tamuted

AR N1

Fary [wamy chargs o
s anl bl

Maxch 31
w25

13 516 0

LA

| b mmor mcremee m the Yalusiion of Yock m primarly
om accoumi of allocation of ¢xpenag 1o coning af Tinished

Recuficanon of ertxs m hooks on scooum of sudiing

Croddain 39

2456

L6347

(2,195 47

The Lowesr repovtmg of Crodoons m Lhe Stock salemens
rrmanly on aceourd of Neling of Fixed depouts
amoumting 1o Rs 787 30 Laon provided for msuance of
Letber of creshl us pet the Merme of Ranks

Further Croduborts (o Expense bas been mruddad i the
Suexbry Crodilors of F5 and the s 1 ool exchaded m e
ICanc bowbaton. of Druraing, Py




VMIS TMT LIMITED

Nois i Resinted Manncial stateowan for the Period cnded on 30th Junce 1823, 3191 March 1025, March 1014, and 2023
1Al amount ared [ acs tnlecd otherure ialed)

Annexure - B to Note - 13 & 17 - Boerowiegs
Sabaw Jowans | 08087 1 7%) | Recuhcaton of colxcs m books on acomml of mabing,
The mmor morene m the Yalusion of stock o prmmly
,I:inxh WRsnm| 1921182 (371 52) fon sccourn of allocarsmn of cxprrs W copmy of Frushed
ks 11 Lo&l oo 1097 72 116 721 | Reclfzauon of emwee m haoks on aceount of sudong
The Lower pariing of Credriovs 1n the Stock slement u
1119 C Pank | umsied 1C1CT Dank 1 imated i primanly on secount of Neilung of Fixad deposits
Ars Mank Lrmisd & SV Co-Op Iank Te00 pof M0 Pamuchurpson - fhae 30 \arrountzgg tn Ra 900 60 Lat provided for wruame of
- rociiudtocnvablas - (2023 Netler of crmedt as pe the Torma of [gnka
o Credstora 7 BTN EEEFTTE Y R
Furher, Creduorts for Expanse has been inculded o the
[Sumdry Croshitors of FS sl the smet 13 oot sithalod mthe
Ko koularn of Dearwang, Powes
Sadas 2113528 2113515

{1} Dcbiors heve been rducod by the senount of trodd bmlencr m the dobto group 1 by the advanse nscenved from dobiors, and inefudes Uhe balance of sdvance grvon i supphers of goods.

{2} Crodiors refoy Lo crediors [or goods(Nelied of Advarces)




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial siatements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, 35t VMarch 2025, March 2024, and 2023

(All amount are¥ in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Annexure - C to Note - 18 - Trade Payable

Trade Pavables ageing schedule for the vear ended at

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Particulars
Not Due <1 year 1-2years 2-3 years >3 years
J0th June, 2025 - - =
(a) MSME - 9501 - 95.01
{h) Others - 2,895 29 125 54 3.020.83
{c} Dispuled dues — MSME - - -
{d} Disputed dues - Others - - - -
l'otal - 2,990.30 125.54 3.115.83
J1st March, 2025
(a) MSME - 64 29 - - 64.29
(b} Others - 3.845 61 199 12 4.044.73
{c} Disputed dues — MSME -
(d) Disputed dues - (Jthers - - - - -
Total - 349,91 199.12 - +4,109.02
Jist March, 2024 - =
(a) MISME - 237 53 237.55
(b} Others - 376 B8 976.88
tc) Disputed dues — MSMEFE - - -
(d) Disputed dues - Others . - -
Total - 1.214.43 1,214.43
31st March, 2023
(a) MSME 345 83 - J45.85
(b} Others - 2.300 46 2.300.46
{c) Disputed dues — MSME - -
{d) Disputed dues - Others -
Total - 2.646.30 2,646.30
Disclosure as per MSME Act 2006
As at As at As at As at
. 30th June, |31st March, | 31st March, [31st March,
varGualans 2025 2025 2024 2023
95 Gl 64 29 237 55 345 83

(a) the principal amount remaming unpaid o any supplier at the end of each
accounling year

(b) Interest due on principal amount remaming unpaid to any suppher at the end
of each accounting year

(c) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of scction 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006). along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting year

(d) the amount of mterest due and pavable for the period of delay in making
payment (which has been paid bul beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest specified under the Micro. Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

(e) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounlimg year; and

(N the amount of further interest remaining due and payahle even n the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actuaily paid
10 the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expendilure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006




VM3 THMT LIMITED

N v Maata vl o risd sreovmernty for thet Prvind cuded on 2k Jess 2929, March J2S, March 2024, sad 2023

& antingen! linbikitics and Cppital Commirmenis

Arut Arsl Anal Anad
N Juuc, 2974 Jiot March, 2825 NPt Marck Blsl Marih
W4 . )l
() Comtingen! tinbilites
81 Clnm mgas: the coorpamy el 5 5468 5137
215 64 61 %337
(i Commitmean :
Frumasted omours of el ranmrg 1o be exsraal oo cpolal acoount smd oot provided far (pet of | 5677 51 | ®u7 97 TAHS 4%
Toml 2677 8) 1 497 97 T 138 45
Retaied Parties Dischmure
Ltsl of reisted partecs with wham srarsschan have koo plsc durng U vear slomg with e and votume of tramssct e
A List of Retuiss Purties
Parigulsrs Bl tina
My Mamofcumar Jan Promoter af Non- Fxomutive Derector
My Ristmbb Sum] Smghy Promoter and Whols-ime diroctor
M1 Varun blsmokumar Jan Proswsor aod Chaurman wnd Manegmng Dopctor
Mz Samgecu Mgnoy Jam Prorwaer
Mr Vikoam Pual Koy Managanal Pervoo. Chocl Fatattaal Offiony ( W EF May 3 2024)
Mr Vyay Baloa Key Marmgenal Person. Campu—y Scorctary (W k. F -May 3, 20143
Nushchery Cormubtancy Faotuy Under Comnon Control of Promotars e relairves mmd KMPy
VMS Inchusines Lentod Enlty Undor Camonon Concrol of Promesens, ther rebsuves mmd KMPy
Adhlya Ultrs Skl Limited Enlity Uneder Cogremaon Coner] of Promatery. e relstves mé KMPY
Vms Autolink Pvi1id Entiry Under Comenon Control of Fremoters. o relatives mnd KMPa
Ficifml Autoresinlos Ently Undor Cammon Cantrnl of Promotars therr relrbves snd KW
Nultwrsh vasramemn Shep Rocyclery LLIT Fnuty Under Common Control of Procolan. ther relstrves md KM
Tanmshg Ship Recvelng Prsale [amibed  Enfuy Undey Camenon Contml of Promoters, e relamves and KMTy
B Acluced Parrs Tramis sons
Far iha yaar Eelia] nded For the year For the yaar
Name of Related Particy Natare ol Relatioaship Nutare of Trassaciwa encied June 30, |00 WETT A fented Mareh 31, | nded March 31,
2018 b 24 011
Mr Manohumar Jsn Promoics and Nen- b xecutve Dareclor Remunomaiion 10 L W
W batin Nemal fargg TYiammriar ain] Wby wiar diswitin Remuwiaton 1200 T s @
M Veran Manojkumar Jan [reeoieran :_:"":""“i""'"" Remumenuon o .
[
M Vikrem Paicl Kiyjenapon Person{ CRicl e 1m 75 (L
Fromacd { e
Mr Viay Bolna Kex l'"“"_"] Perwen. Company Reamunalion () 1
Foity ey Cormgoon Conirol of =
‘Nishchav Consultancy ¥
: Promoien, iy reisves and KMPY e s 150
NIy Lty Uik Common Coreral of . :' —— LT
: ) } et U i and K S L
et T FIE]
Loan [aken 1,633 00 L1965 00 11 20 00
VS [ndustes | imited Entity Under Commeon Canurl of AT L.305 0 L1444 49 11,894 0
Froavaviers. mas swialives el KM Eeores! Fuad -3 55 44 110 40 238 34
Hond Pl 165 6 60 [
1 aan Taken { 1100 m
Aadsivn LT St |svnind Ui omatron Coettl of
Lice i Promoicrs, thewr relstves ud KM% =
Frpores) Pusl
T Tty Uindey Coemmon Control of Velncke Purchase -
Provmiors (eir relatves and KMPs ‘wha bt Ruamig § apuies
Forirty Linda Germmon Conlzol af Ralca i " ]
3 —
Nidheewhwaremm Ship Recvelars |0 L T T =
vk Sy Renuwcmg Priveis Lsmesi M c e 'I:-‘uh-.:: 1 IMW ;\ i
T vk S dng Privais Lo ' uﬂ"“-'m.:’x"m Lown Fiapeed | [ 65 301
T Pl 1 434z i1
C Relared Parn Onhtupiding bulvacer
Name of Related Parilcs Suture of Rela bonskap ~atoreal Outsnsding Avondume 3, [§ Avun March3JL| gAune Viarch 3fpAvon March 31
2028 s nly w13
M1 Marwjkunar Jam Pt el o Evooaszv: Do
By Rsshmish Sl Acugh Vromrasar wrd Whesls-ree oo HaTarerazen Frvahis ] .
M Verun Manngkumar Jan Pracuer rd Clantiun uxf Misgity Hammmrzan Sk (TS
[rechor
Koy Mammponal Person. Chael “
Mr Vikram Palcl ¥ P Salais purabic 07 &6
Kov Managenal Persed, Company
Mr Viay Holns Salan pavabk :, m” (e v}
! B Fits |indes Conpmenn Contrad of |
i ahichey Conmukaccy Fromotors, e relatives aad KMP |
ek B o Fraity Under Coomon Cored of il 1 =
. Proxmoters, U relatrves ond KMP4 - |
1
0 B4 1 ER LI 1 TN Al 1052
WMS tradwnrves | it Fauty Under Comman Canirad of s ) gt 3 g !
o 1l and K MPs
Promoicrs, thea relatives and K Remt Cutstaseding ase
S bt inder Courwn Coned of
Addiv " Then el | ol \baar relatrves i KMPS ool Leei 110000
" Enuty U € oo Cantiol of

Promolors, thor rolatives o K MPy

N hecihwaramm Shp Recscles [P

Foity Under € amoron Cantial of
I'romstons thear relatrves and KkiPs

Tanmhg Ship Recweling Povale | imited

tairy Uinder Common Cantrol of

Thvomoers, L reishives and KMPy




WS T LIME

]

Noio o Resinird Asabcinl stniemests for the Period caded on 3k Jone 2019, March BT, March 124, s2ad B2)

All ot ars? in Lace gnless othersone saied

M Asper bndum Accountung stendand INI A$ 19 *limploves Bencfits™ the taclosure s defined 1 the accounting sandard are grven below

(a) Defined Coniribetion Plan

Contnbulum In Defined ¢ Plomw,

n Project IDevelopment b

Erpioyer'y Cantrinmmn w Provadent Fund
(¥} Drllmed Bewsili Man

The Coumpaary opseraie & defined benafil plam (Lhe Granmy phan) ooverng cigible emplovess, wioch provaies o hump nyn pnymee tp vested -

employrosnl, ol an smour. Tasel un the repovtrie omployee § mlary sl the Lo of cmplovmont

The s of gratwaty plm 29 requanad under IND AS-19 “Emploves |bemfus™

Parneslars

for Lhe vear 18 wa under

Aval Awwd
It March, Fint Maru,

m24 . h}
101 m EE. | 281

A s An st
3k Junc 135 3lai March, 2625

Asur
3lar March
b 2

Aral Anmi
301k Jume, 1018 Niwi Magch J01E

L Racoadilistion of Opening snd Closlag Balssces of dellned brnsilt sbilgs tion

Presmt Valus of Defimnd Fenefir (blygabons s e bogmmng of the Year

Curen Service Cant

Pasl Servioe Cost

Irncyos Cosl

Rs-maasarvmenl (or Actnarial) (guha) / bas srising from:
deograpue LUnpPLO

- Chunge m firmpcisls sesamplaons
- Fxpersnce vananc (1 ¢ Acual expenence vi assonplions)
Lusialiry Tramfor In - Oul
Penefits pasd
Nl Actusnal ko 7 (gaon) Ronignsed
Praseat Yalee of Defised Besefht Obligations ut tire end of thet Yasr

i Reconcliatios of Opening sad Closieg Balaaces of the Falr volne of Man simty

Frr Vil of Plan assets g1 the begimmung of e ¥oar
Fapecter] reham an plen sty

Cotribaizons

Hamfli pasd

Acluana! eI} on. plan scmts
Faor Vahatt of Flan sowcts & the and of e Yemt

il Recoacillntion of the Presral valse of defined benefit ochligation asd Fuir valee of plan amety

Presenl Valur of Defined Rersfit (3l ygatuars ol the o of the yoar

Faor Value of Plan soees 2 (he ond of the Yar

Nex Aswet 7 (1 usility) rocogruzed n balance shoes 3 a the end of Lhe year
Currend
Non-Cutent

. Gratalty Coul for the Year
Curmml mrvice <o
P, Srvace Comt.
Imavem coul
Fapeetod retiiin on plai aes.
Actunal Gun / {Lonx)
Eapusss recogmined la P& L

v Otiir Comprebessive Lnovme
Artuins| (phaics) / wedes

- FXpOreros vENADG {1 ¢ ARl SXpeIees:

RN )
Compoaran of definrd wraei cons recoguhcd In 2T oom prebansive lcome

¥l Aclesrial Assumplions
[hpnunl Rate | por ey
Anrms! Increace 10 Salary Con
I g raphuc
Retmement Age
Atiniron Raw

Morualny Rale

i, Eranitivity Anatysin

w1 248l 313 1166
AR 1zm 419 13185

L} L4 134 [th.0)

1 06 (1N F31
1

im {10210 ¢10 90y (569

pLEL] Ju s 461 (L1

11t WS T EY

(30,35} (2461
# 144 el 1
51 | 19T Ry A

in 1179 1429 1328

i w7 (L1 [LR-10}
1o 74 575 T

[LEBE

" gt

7l0% T diF
e 7 (np 700% T 8aF
000 50 00 6000 &0 00
%o 1% 5% 1% o 1% MoK
[oxucy Asmtred  Indos Axwired Live  Indan Asared  ochan Assured
Lrve Mortality  Maoriaity {2012-14}  |ove Mortshy Lve Morughty
(-1 un (L2140 200210 UL

Sigroficant acluanal sessmplions for et determonation of the defired bowefll obligalion we doarunt e expocied salery iocroase and monalily  The scmitvily srabyss below have beon detammed basat on
neamably pornble changes of the assumptions eocuming & the end of the reparing penod, whale holdmy all sthe sssumptom comtland [T roully of somotivity moelyns 4 given bolos.

P s Avar Awad Asal

g s Juwe, 925 L Hlsd Mlaren, 2024 31n March, 200
[ I trwse [ Inerrase [ lacreas Thecrease Inrream

1emoount Rade -7+ |%) 538 EEL] S4L 691 FLEF] FED 03 A

Salary Growth Raw (- 7 + %) WER W 2 1535 IR Y] me8 1629 220

Withdrawal Rate (- / ~ 1% EIET Vo waw W 24 % 2465 1871 1%

Expericd rash fhms aver the seat §1 slved o8 wadiscosnicd busn) & 2273

301k Jenc, 2018 3181 March 2025

= ¥ [ i i
2105 vers ERH 4 HO 351 Yin
& 1o 10 yeam LT3 RT| 520 bE T

The dimpemt rxic o hased an dw prevsiling market ywelds of Govermrent of Indie securiies s al the balance shoet dete tix the cstmmcd 1o af the obligaong




VYMS TMT LIMITED

Nates & Restuted Au stirments for (he Perlod vaded on 30tk Jene 182%, Merck 2025, March 1924, sud 2013

AJl oot gt 2y [ga

15 Noury oa Corporuse Socisl respoasibiity
As per woclion 135 of U Compames Acl 2011 A compam meorumy e spplicatobiny thresind, needs 10 speod ol kews 2% of iy aversge oot profit far the uenadulcly procoadmg, tbroe fianoal e on
corporsic socisl respanainbity sciviics. the aron for CSR achviiees are donslion 0 mn & oo profil orgamatien, Ul works promenly m the deuon of ket Hoslth, Employmen, Tounmm, W,
ILowang, Spors. Tochmmlogy |.ogal, | I Righls, Food & Numuon, Tribes. Right lo Infarmelun & Advacacy Erengy & Envirommon! e 1 rlthond.

CSR cammtice has been formod by tho company s per Act The funds wore prunanly allocated w s corpus and wiised thmugh e year on thes sctivites. which are specified m schedule V1L of Companns

A1 2013
A i el Far ihe YVaar il
Paralan I Jusc M, 70285 Warch 31 2875 March J1. 2024 | March J1. 2023
Lnspent CSR amawet durisg Lbe brgamiag of the vear |
Aot requoed w be o by the U onpiury | 21 16 1M 7 il
Asmaoun g durmg the ven | 1146 i) &5 101
Shortfall a1 the cnd of the var a of he emount requarad Lo be spent by Lhe Compar durng Lhe vear |
1 ntal shortfall | E =
Reasem for shonifall T
For Waoman
Empomonmem.
Far ks of | For of For Ihe
Nl of C5R siivile nleprvicged | ondapmalegad P,
chukiren chuldren Food Seppart.
Save Envwonment
and athary
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36 Ratio Analyses

“a chamge | Yo change | Ve change
i TR TR TN e
; Financial Ratios Numeratar Denominsrtar 3lst March, | 3t March, | Mot March. il o s
™o 3rh Juae, 2028 2025 024 23
008 2024 oAl
comparyd | compared | compared
10 FY 2024 |10 FY 2013 |10 FY 2022
As per Scheduie T11
| |Currenr Rario (CAMCLY Currenl Asset (Curront Liabality L14 i Ll 1.33 045%{ -1612% 135%
(In_Tumes} [ urfont Aisety 26, bbb Bl 2RS0T 14197 13 L5 10098
Current Liatuines 3141670 20661 12 | |1 THE 46 [
I |Debi Eauily Ratio Total Debt Shanbwlder cquily 1T LTT 3% (5] 11 4H4%] -1937% 1621 %
(T2 Tronwes) Total Debt 30918 17 27,571 56 | [ERETT |, e hE
Stirchelador sguily 317747 7319 00 4631 27 1,083 T7
i [§ Asvaable for Debt
3 :rhl Service Coverage  |lamings Asa O DB uerest + Instament 149 108 128 L] A542%)]  1195%] 3303
o 1
aslmes) fampssAvalabiol oy ek 1771 54 ENETE?Y 153525 201991
Servicy
Inlcrest - Instalment | |B3 41 1220 W 2 760 U] L7E 85
4 Illﬂurn oo Fquiny Ratio Net Brofit After Tax Asvcrage Equiny 11.07% 24.61% H A% 16.94%,] 29 19%] 0% s3]
{m %) el Profic ARer Tax ST 1473 0 I, bk 54 49 41 [ |
Nverags Eqety 7748 23 4985 13 386731 21,4702 |
% llaventons Tormover Ratio | %ot Sales Asverage Inventon S48 645 B.60 1260 -2493%] -31.79%] 3 B2%)
Nt Sals 2122592 11019 19 §7,295 17 XN, 20| 33 |
Average [nventory 15,580 79 11,933 37 10,154 06 6,997 90
7 = 5 S D D
[ cadriReccivabley i Fenncyiam Averdge Accounts Recrivable 3634 3783 .52 4310 46107 o /'[ Haltoa
lurnover raug Customers
inilircs] e 2122592 TTOIVIO | 87295 YT | mmann s
Customers
forgeTAcoounts REGEIatl; 1,832 25 2036 11 123797 104178
k] = -37.18% - Ve
Trade payables twmover || i) purchase Avcrage Trade Payables 108 1804 1986 squy| ITAB% B1A17
(In Times) Net Crednt Purchase 19| v b6 bdR |7 T6 942 67 NS ARO 25
Avcrage Trade Payabkes 36l2 43 2661 72 1,930 36 1,6RZ 19
% [Net working capital Revenue from Qperations  |Average Workmg Capital w7 Wi 36,04 582% 9 50'/1 -32 B5%s
(ko Temes) Havcnue from Operanons 3335 5] FT019 10 A7 293 77
Average Working Capial ST 6 1,97 35 2363 46
— —
9 |Ner profit ralio Net Profa Afier Tax before |Towl Rovenue fom 210.75%] 22437%| -6586%
A4 2.00% 1 34%
(PAT/Revenucl ocl Oneranoms
(In %) Net Profit after Taxes before ANT Al | 44) 24 Lk i L1953
OC|
o Regemcifiom 2022592 |  TROwI0 | wr2esTI | WM 2003
Operauons
a il 1 = », -,
10/ JReturn o Capitsd EBl Average Capnal Employed 152% 12 797, 16.70% 1o gae| 23 202
i %a) FHET 1 T {in 172701 | 1R35 |6
Ay crage Capial Emplowd AT Tk 40 23373 14 | 16 784 9T
11 |Herurn on iovesiment Coat of Investment O ) 0.00%0! LW f).(W1 .007%%] [0y
Incame From Investment
Cost of Investment - 1 | |

Note:

Ratic no. 5, 8, 7 and B whick periains to Turnaver ratio hay been annualiced for the purpose of reporting

The ratios calcwigted for the period ended Juwe J8,
adjunted tn account for both i

and disc

P

| Currear eatio: The Current Rauo 15 one of e besi-known measures of shor- erm soheocy 1L e the most common owcasart of short-erm gqusdty

Carreat ratio = Curremt Amet! Curreat Lisbilities

Curreat Asicl = Inverarws + Sundry Deblors * Cagh pnd Bunk Balances + Reccivables/ Accruals + Losns and Ad

+ Dh

2825, pertain xolely to continuing oprrations, except for Return on Equity and Retwrn on Capltal Employed, whick kave been

+ Any other curren| assets

Curvent Liabilitiey = Croditors for goods and services + Shor-torm Loans + Bank Overdmft + Cash Crodit + Cutstanding Expunses ~ Provision for Taxrion+ Proposcd Divadend +
Unctuumed Divadend + Aav other current Ladalibes




Debi- Equmity Ratio: Thu rabo o very often used for makmg capital structurc decmons such a3 muc of sharcs and/ or debertures. Lenders ara also very hoon o know thrs mitio since it
shaws miztive weights of debt angt cquity Db cquity o o the tdicaor of firm's fuancal keverage

Detw- Equity Ratio = Total Debt! Shareholders Equiry

Totsl Debt : mclodes short and kong icrm bormowiogs from fimanceal deb /bonda. defzrned pay for anng caprial equipment, hank borrowsg,
publsc deposts and any other mterest bearmg loan

Skarcholder equity : mchudes Equity share capstal + Other cquity - Prehmmary oxpense (1f wry) — Revaluston rescrve (d amy)
Debd Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR): Lenders arc oicresicd m debt servie: coverngs to pudge the: firm s bty 10 pay off current mtencst and matabments

Deln Service Coversge Ratio = Exrmingy available for delt wexvice! Interes + Lnptabment

Earnings svzilable lor debt service = Ne1 profit {Earong afier uoes) + Now-cash op » P ke d anxd other smor + Lmaerest oa b g, et e +
other sduerments like loss on sake of Food Arset cie

Interess + Insialment : [nerest Inchudes faterest on both currem and mon-cunret borrowings plus lexse and nstalments noludes repayvermt of long wrm loans

Retura on Equity {ROE): Retumn on Equity measurcs the profitability of oquity funds imvesizd m the firn This rato reveals how profitably of the owners” funds have been ntilised
by the Grm It also the retum d 1o cqarty sharchold

Return ou Equity {ROE) = Net Profit/ Avernge equity
Net profit afier Tax = Profit adter Tax

Average Equity mchudes Average Equity sharc caprial + Other cquity of current and previous penond

Iaventory Turaover ratio: Thrs ratio also known as stack taraower ratio establishes the relatiomship b the cosl of goods sold dariag the year and sverage nvemory beld
durry the year It measores the efficency weth whuch a firm utilizes or mameges ds eventory

Investory Turmover Ratio = Net Sakes’ Average Inventory
Ne Sades = Reverne from operationa
Average lnvestory = {Opcnmg Stock - Stock of Stores & Sparcs + Closng Stock - Stock of Storc & Spares)/2

Receivables {Debiors} Turwover Ratio: The spoud wﬂlvh:hlhu»wnﬁumwlkdalmhhmdn)moﬁhﬁm The dieblor's armover mtio throws bght on the
enlicetmm amd cheg polscass of th i [t Eegpurcs the cfficrcy with which Y [

Receivables (Debiors) Tarmever Ratio = Totsl R ffrom C; i Avernge nt fva bl

Total Reveane from Comtract with Customeers: Credit mley
Average sccounl receivable = Average of Trade receivabic of current and previous year

Trade Prynbles Turaerer Ratioc It b facxt & ¥ meakey ¥ 119 el It sherws the velocaty of pavables pavment by the frm

Payabies Turnover Ratioe Net Credil Porcahse! Average Trade paysble

Net Credit Perchase: Credit purchase of rew matcral + purchase of Traded goods

Averape trade paysble: Average trade pavables of curment ycar and previous year

Net working capits] turmover retio: Net capital lumover i a rano that measures how cfficcathy 2 company' 1 usng ity workng capial o support sics znd growth
Net warking capital turnover ratic: Net capital tnruover ratio / Average working capital

Net eapitsl twreover mtio = Reveme from operatons! Average workng caprial

Averzge workiug capital = (Carrent azse1 ~ Curremt Liabnhty) of curramt penied and provious peniod

Retura on Capital employed: ROCE s the most mgortant rato of all It s thve perciatage of reiure o fands isvested in the basisem by its owners asd borvowed fands (n
shotL thiy ratsy icfs the cwner whether or a0t all the cffort put mio the by i boen worthehile

Return o Capital employed= EBIT/ Average Capital Esvployed

EBIT: Eammys before mtcres! and Tax — Other Income

Average Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Loase Lty + Deferred Tav Labibity-Intangible Asset - ROU Asscty
Debd-Service Cavernge Ratio, Net Profit Tersover Ratio aad Net Profin Ratio:

The Detn Serviee l‘oqu:!m Nct Profir Turnover, and et Profit R.nnh:vc:llﬂnnnmlkdmmnmﬂ_ prmaniy dug o the substantml merekse m profitabilny cxpenenced
dunng the woar The cah d finaneial perfo a fy over the rdod m p veary

Inventory Ternover Ratio:
The ratio has decreased pnmanly on account of sbstantal inercase in average mnwentony for FY 2023-29 n comparsson lo FY 2022-23 resulted from merease m closing siock as on
31 03 2024 die Lo ncreased production in the month of March 2024 whereas the turnover of the company for the FY 2023-2024 has remamcd at Par with that of previous year

Trade Recrivable Turnover Ratio:
The abresad raho has boen mproved pramandy on aceount of speedy and regular reabzaton from the rocervables durmg the year on secount of mop: d k ic o
coliccuon proocss and shorier panment Lenms




Retars os Equily, Net Profit Ratio sad Rerorn on Capital Employed:
The above rauo has mproved on aceount of higher profitabilils during the ycar as comparcd [o prrvious vear

Trade payables fturnover ratic
The aforeand ralw has moreased on aceount of lugher credn peniod sllowed to the company by iis suppliers

This Space 15 left Blank Interuonally

UNTANTS
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Capital Management

The Company’s objective when managing capial 1s Lo:

- Safeguard its ability to commue as gong concem so that the company 15 able 1o provide maximize renam to siakeholders and benefits for other siakeholders
- Mamtam an optznal capital srructure (o reduce the cost of caprital

The company board of dmectors reviews the capital struchare on g regular basis As part of this review, the board considers cost of capital, nsk associated wath each class of
capital requircments and mamienance of adequate hiquidity
The Company momuors caprnal usmy geanng mtio, which 1s net debi (1otal deb less cash and bank balances) dyvwided by total capital plus net debt

As at As at As at As al

FaricolRs 3Mnh June, 2025 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Total Borrowings (Including current matwrmies of long term borrowings)

3091817 27571 56 19,786 00 16,269 68
Less Cash and bank balances 1,165 06 1,101 39 808 77 220 49
Net Debt (A) 29,753.1t 26,470.17 18,977.23 16,049.19
Total Equity (B) _B1T747 1319 00 4,651 27 3,084 52
Total Equity and Net Debt (C=A+B}) 37,930.57 33,78%.17 23.628.50 19,133.71
Geanng Rano (AT) a7 078 men O RS

Financial Instrumenty - Disclosure

Fmancial assets and nancial lebilibes are recognuzed when Company becomes a panty 1o the cortractual provisions of the mstruments  Fingncial assets and financial
Tiabilities are mutially measured at far value Transaction costs thay are directly attributable to the acquistion or 1ssue of financial assets and financial labilties (other than
financial assets and financial labilities at fair vatue through profit or loss) are added 1o or deducted from the fmir value of the financial assets or fnancul lmbilies, as
approprate, on wrutial recognition Transaction costs dmecily sttnbutable (o the acquistion of financial assets or financial habwirties at fair value through profit or loss are

recognized Juately m the St of Profit and Loss

Disclosuress

This section grves an overview of the sigrficance of fimancial nstrumonts for the company and provides addrional mformation on balsnce sheet stem that conlam fmancul
mstrumenis The detmls of sigmufi g policies, mcluding the crtena for recognmion, the basis of measurement and the basis on which moome and expenses are

recognized m respect of each class of financial asset, fmancaal habulity and equity mstnument sre chsclosed in notes

() Fair Value Mezsuremest :

Thus nete provide informaton about how the comperty detorrnmes far value of vanous fu ] assets M et considers that the carmying amounts of fmancial assets
and fi | leabalities rex d m the f ] 5 approxmmates ther far values

The carrying value of linancial insiruments by categories as on 30th June, 2025

= Fair Value through
other Fair Value through

Particulars Comprebensive Profit or 1.ow Amortised Cosl Total
— — lncome
Financial Aasets
Cnsh and Cash Equivalents o - 1,165 06 1,165 06
Bark balsnces other than above - - 1,130 10 1,130 10
Trade recevables - - 1.165 05 1,1650G5
Investmens o = . -
Other F: | Assets (Currert + Non Current) - - 67307 673 07
Total == = - - 4,133,238 4,133.28
Financial Lisbilities
Bowrowings {Inciudmg Currerr Manmbies) - 3091817 3091817
Trade Payables 311583 311583
Lease Liabilines {Curremt +~ Non Current) 3200 3200
Other Financial Ligbilities 91 09 9| 09
Total - - 34,157.10 34,157,110
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 31st March, 2025
PariicdTars Fair Yalue through Fair Value through e i Youal

other Profit or Loss i
Financial Assers
Cash end Cash Equivalents - - 1,101 39 1,101 39
Bark balances other than above - - 2,499 45 2,499 45
Trade receivables - - 1,012 50 1,012 50
Investments
Other Financial Assets {Current + Non Current) - - 668 B3 668 B3
Tota) - - 5,282.17 528217
Financial Liabifities
Borrowangs (Includmg Current Maturities} - - 27,571 56 2751 56
Trade Payahles - - 410902 4,109 02
Lease Liabilities (Curment + Non Currer) - - 3280 3280
Other Francial Lisbilties - - 1746 77 46

Toual 31.790.85 31.790 85
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3»

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 3lst March, 2024

Fair Yalue through

. other Fuir Yalue through 5 =
Particulars Comprehensive Profit or Loas Amortised Cosl Total
Income
Finnncial Assets
Cash erid Cash Equivalents 808 77 808 77
Trade receivables 1,572 78 1,572 78
Investments - -
Other Firumeial Assets (Current + Non Current) 55612 55612
Toral - - 1,937.67 2.937.67
Financial Liabilities i ]
Borrowings (Including Current Maturiues) 19,786 00 19,786 00
Trade Payables 1.214 43 1,214 43
Lease Liabdities (Currem + Non Current) 3582 3582
(nher Fimanceal Liabilines - 913327 91327
Tl = = 11.949.51 11,5%49.51
The carrying value of financisl instrumenis by categories as on 31st March 2023
Fair Value through
other Fair Value through .
Particulars Comprehensive Profit or Lot Amortised Cost Total
{ocome
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalems 22049 22049
Trade receivables 903 06 903 06
Investments - -
Other Fnancial Assets | 'urrent - Non Current) 106 97 106 97
Total = - 1,230.52 1,2340.52
Fiumocial Liabilities
Borrowings (Includmg Current Matunties) - 16,269 68 16,269 68
Trade Payables 2,646 30 2,646 30
Lease Lusbilnes (Current + Non Current) 38 58 38 58
Other Finantial Liabilnies - 3045 3045
Tol . - . 18,985.01 18.985.01

The carrying amount of current fnancial assets and habilitics as at the end of each year presented appronmmaie the far value because of thewr shon-term naure  The ade
receivables, made payables, borrowmgs, capnal creditors end cash and cash equivalenis are  considered Lo be the same as therr far values due (o ther shon-term nature

Fair Value hierarchy

The fau value hierarchy 1s based on mputs 1o valuation techruques that are used 1o measuare faxr value that are either abservable or unobservable and consists of the following
three levels

Level 1 nputs are quoted pnces m active markets for 1dertscal assets or labilnes

Level 2 Inputs are other than quoted price meluded withm level | that are observable for the asset or bablity, erther direetly or indirectly

Level 3 Inputs are not based on observable market data Fawr values are deiermmed m whoie or m part using a valuation model based on the assumpuons thal are neither
supporied by prices from cbservable current market transactions 1n the same mstrumernt nor are they based on available market data

Fi ial Rigk Manags Fi rk

The principal financial liabiltlies compnise borrowings, trade and other payables The main purpese of these financal habirties 15 to finance and support company's
operalions The principal financial sssets mclude trade and othet receivables and other assets The compeny s exposed to market nak, eredn nsk, Interest rate nsk and
liquicity nsk The finance team oversees the managemem of these nsks The scmor management emsures that the compames financial nsk sctivities are govemned by
approprinie policies and procedures and thai (nancial nsky are Wdentified, measured and managed

Market Risk

Market nisk arisrs from the company’s use of mmeresi-beanng (inancial mstruments It 1s the nsk that the far value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument wall fluctuate
because of changes n imerest rates {merest rate nsk) or other market factors Fmancial mstruments affected by market nsk mehude borrowings, fxed deposits e

Forelgu currescy risk
Foreign currency risk 15 the nsk that the fair value o funure cash flows of an cxposare will fuctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates The Compary s exposure
to the nsk of changes iy forcign exchange ratcs relates pnmanly 10 the Company's operaling activiues (when revemue or expense 15 denommued in a foreign cumency)

As on 30 06 2025, tota! custandmg payable to ceeditors m foreign eurrency demonnanons remamed at USD 5653273 90 Further. as on the aforesaid date, the company do
rot have any amoum oulsianding denomemated m foreign curency to be recervable from the customers

Credit risk
Credit nsk 15 the nsk that counterparty wall not meet nis obligations under s financial instrument or customet cootract, leading to e fi | loss The patiy 15 exposcd to
credn nsk from sts operanng actinities (prmanly trade recevables)

Trade Receivable:

Maamum exposure 1o the credst nisk 1s on account of custanding bal i the rade r hles account, but as per expenence the ageing of deblors 18 always under six
momhs and there are no bad debts encountered n past As the company collects 1s recervables withm six months ¢on any Expected cred loss provision
{ECL) W,
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Notes to Resiated financinl statements for the Period ended on 30h June 2025 March 2025, March 2024, and 2023

{All amount are? n Lacs unless otherwse stated)
Interest rate risk
The Comparry’s mamn inzerest rate nsk anges from long.tenm borrowings with vanable mtes, which expose the Company to cash flow mierest rate nsk The Company s fixed
rale borTowangs are camed at amortsed cost They are therefore not subject (o imersst rate nsk as defined m ind AS 107, since nenher the camying amout nor the fature
cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market raerest rates The Company manages its cash flow interest rate nsk by converimg higher rate mterest loan 10 lower
rate mterest loan

The Company has exposurc toward [loating mterest rate borrowing Rs 24,960 |3 Lacs for penod eneded 30th June, 2025, Rs 23,999 (4 Lacs for FY 2024-25 Rs 1971805
L.acs for the year 2023-2024 and Rs 16,204 65 for the year 2022-2023

Interest rate semsitivity

[f maerest rates had been S0 basis pomnt higher/lower and all vanable were held consiam, the Compatry s proffit for the year ended June 30, 2025, March 31, 2025, March 31,
2024 March 31, 2023 would be decrease/ nerease by Rs 124 80 Lacs, Rs 120 00 Lacs, Rs 98 59 Lacs and 81 02 lakhs especuvely The s mamnly attribubion to mierest rates
on vanable raie borrowings

Liguidity risk

Laquidity nsk 15 the nsk tha the company wall not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due The Company generaies cash Hows from operanons 10 mee ns
fi | obligations, mantams adequate hquid assets 1 the form of cash &amp, cash equivalents and has undrawn short-1erm lme of credns from banks 10 ensure necessary
hquidity The Company closely monttors 1ts hquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system During the year, the Company has been regular in repayment of
prncipal and interest on borrowings on or before due dates The Comparny requires funds both for short-term operational needs s well as for long-lerm investmern
programmes mamly in growth projects The table below sunmarises the manmity profile of the Comparry's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted peyments

*Note 1 The amount of unamortuned processing changes have not been deducied (fom the Mon current borrowinsgs

A3 on M),06,2025 Less than | year 1-2 Year 2-5 years Over 5 yearn TCE__'
Current Borrowings

Secured 14,579 51 14,579 51
Unsecured 1,634 04 1,634 (4
Tota! Current Borrowings (A} 16,213.55 . 16,213.55
Non-current Borrowings

Secured 1,829 58 1,885 07 3,875 90 274 25 7,864 80
Unsecured 33333 651852 6,85] 85
Total Non-current Borrowings (B) 2,162.91 8,403,59 3,875.90 27425 14,716.66
Total (A « B) 18,376.46 B.403.59 3187590 274.25 30,930.20
Add: Toteresl accrwed bul not due on

borrowings 1342

As on 31.03.2025 Less than | year 1-2 Vear 1-8 years Over 3 vears Total
Current Borrowings

Secured 11,858 74 11,868 74
Unstoured 111431 1,114 31
Total Curem Borrowings (A) 12,983.05 - E - 12,983.05
Non-current Borrowings

Secured 1,765 28 19177 4,127 94 484 20 829515
Unsecured 113 33 597318 6,306 51
Total Non-current Borrowmgs (B) 2,098.61 7,890.90 4,127.94 484.20 14,601.66
Tolal {A - B) 15,081.66 7.890.90 4,127.94 48420 27,584.70
Add: Interest accrued but not due on

borrowings 3034

\s on 31.03.2024 Less than | vear 1-2 Year 2-5 years Over S years Total
Current Borrowings

Secured 7,093 18 709118
Unsecured 347495 54795
Total Current Borrowings (A) 7.641.13 7,641.13
Noa-current Borrowings

Secured 1,347 90 1,403 38 4,036 08 96 56 6,883 92
Unsecured 34402 4,654 85 27778 5,276 65
Total Non-curent Borrpwings {B) 1,691,92 6,058.23 4,313.85 926.56 12,160.57
Total 9333.0% 6,058.23 431388 96.56 19,201.70
Add: Interest accrued but not due on

borrowings 244

As on 31.03.2023 Less than | year 1-2 Year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total

Current Borrowings

Secured 5491
Unsecured E RER 0
Tatal Current Borrowings (A} 5.551.70 - - - 635970
Noa-current Berrowings

Secured Sob 07 96561 329074 13307 4955 48
Unsecured 4,954 50 4954 50
Total Non-current Borrowings {B) 1374.07 5.920.10 9,210.84 13307 9.909.97
Total 6,925.77 5.920.10 9210.84 133.07 16,269.68

Add: Interest accrued bui not due on
borrowings 263
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(s)

Discontinued Operations:

Accounting Policy

Non-Current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if ther carrymg amoum will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through
commuing use This condition 15 regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal group) 1s available for muneduate sale in s present condition subject only to Lerms that
are usual and customary [or sales of such asset (or disposal group) and 1is sale 1s highly probable Manag T rmust be ¢ itted 10 the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recogrunion as a completed sale withm one year from the date of classilication

Non-Current assets and disposal groups ciassificd as held for sale are rmeasured at the lower of their carrymng amount and [air value less cosis 10 sell excepl for those assets
that are speedically exempt under relevam Ind AS Once the assets are classified as “Held for sale” those are not subjected 1o depreciation ull disposal

An impairment loss 15 recogmsed for amy mitial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) 1o fax value less costs 10 sell A gawn 15 recognused for any
subsequent increases In fair value less costs to sell of an asset {or disposal group), bu not m excess of any cumulative impawrment loss previously recogmsed A gain or loss
not previously recogrused by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or dispesal group) s recogrsed at the dme of derecogmition

Non-current mssets ¢lassified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the Restated
Statemem of Assets and Liablwies

Discontinued Operations

A thscontnued operation 15 a component of an endity that esther has been disposed off or 18 classified as held for sale and that represerms 8 separate lirs of hismess or
geographical area of operations, 18 part of & single coordinated plan 10 dispose of such a hine of usiness or area of operations, or 15 a substdiary acquired exclusively with &
view 10 resale The results of discontinued operations are presented separately m the Restated Swiement of Profit and Loss

Disposal of Pipe Division

(i) Description:

The Company had taken a manufachuning factbty a1 Survey No 107/8/9, Sthor Ghanghali Road, Ghanghali, Sihor, Bhavnagar - 364240_ Gujarat, India for manufacturng of
MS Prpes on lease vide lease agreement dated June 04, 2024 for an mutial term of five years commens mg from July 0f, 2024

The comapny has decided to discommue the operations of s Pipe Division due to 1ts insbility 1o achieve the expected revenue and profit margin targets, resultng in losses
from the dwision Accordmgly, the Company has ceased operations a1 the said facibty with effem from December t. 2024 Furthermore, pursuant to the notice of
temmunation dated Decemnber 1. 2024, the lease agreemeni for the facility shall stand termunated with effect from February 28, 2025

The company determmed that prpe division met the critena to be classified as held for sale and discontinued operanons As a resull, as on March 31, 2025and June 30,2025
the related assets and labilities were classificd as held for sale i Restated Statement of Assets and Lubiities Sonilarly, the results of prpe division buminess were

classified a8 dscommued operrtions and are presented sep ly m the R d St of Profit and Loss Account
(i) Finuncial Performance:
As at As at As at As at
LT 30th June, 2025 318t March, 2025 318t March, 2024 313 March, 2023
Income
Revenue From Operation” -+ 187 57
Total Income - 187.57
Expenses
Cost Of Raw Muienal Consumed 18958
Changes In Inventones -
Employee Benefit Expense 2157
Onher Expenses 4457
Total Expenses _ 155,72
Profit/(Loas} from Discontinued operations before tax (68.15)
! tax exp of di inucd operations -
Profiv{i.oes) from Discontinued operntions e |68.15) - -

*Revenwe from aperaiions from Pipe Diviston includes stock transfer of Rs 74 91 Lacs to TMT Division

{iii) Cash Flow [nformation:

¢ As at s at As at As at

Fagucdlans 3oth June, 2025 3181 March, 2025 315t March, 2024 313t March, 2023
Proliv{Loss) trom Drscontinued operalions beiore 1ax (o8 13)
Add / (Less) - Adjustments a
Operating profit before working capital changes - (68.15) -
Changes in Working Capital:
{Increase) / Decrease in Assets :

Trade Recevables

{nher financial asscls (0 39) (12"

Other Curent Assets (04N (042)

Invertones




YVMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to R d i ial stat ts for the Period ended on 31st March 2025, and March 2024
(Al amennt ared m Lacs unless otherwise siated)
Tnerease / (Decrease) in Liabillties :
Trade Payables 047
Other Labihties 012 012
Cath generated/(vsed) from operations {0.69) (1.09)
lacome taxes paid (Net of Refund) - -
Net cash mflow from operaung ectiviues (0 69} (69 24)

41

42

43

44

45

Net cash mflow/ (outflow) from mvesting acuivities -
Net cash mflow/ (outflow) from financmg activities

Net increase/{decrease) in cash generated from dimcontinmed
operaiions

{0.69) {69.24) .

(iv) Asseis and llabilities of dispossl group classlfied as held for sale:
The following assets and habalitwes were reclassified as held for sale in relatom 10 the disconimued operations as st March 31, 2024

As at As at
3131 June, 2025 3ist Murch, 2025

Ansews classified as held for sale
(nher Currem Assets hE 04z
Inventones

- Raw Matenal

- Frmashed Goods
Trade Recevebles
ST Loss and Advances 039 127
Total of asseta of disposal group held for sale 0.81 1.6%
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified a3 beld for sale
Cnher Current | tabilines 047
Trade Payables = 012 012
Tatal of liabilities of dispesal group as held lor sale 0.12 0.59
Ne1 masets of disposal group held for sale 0.69 1.09

Notes:

2) The entire amount is attributable to equty holders of the Group

b) The ney assets {assets less liasbilnes) formmg part of the disposal group are measured a1 lower of far value less cost of disposal and ns carrymg aevount
The Group has estmmated the far vaiue less cost of dispossl approxmates Lo the carmying amourtt of Lhese net assets held for sale

l.eases

. As st s al As al As at
Particulars 31st June, 2025 31st Yarch, 2025 31st March, 024 31st March, 2023
Non- Current Lease Liabihity 2767 2942 3280 1582
Current Lease Liability 433 338 302 276

Total 3100 32 .80 3582 3558
/
Lease Liability Reconciliation:

) As al As a1 As st As al
basticulars 313t June, 2025 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Ovpenmg Balance Ll 3582 38 58
Add Addmon 3923
Add Fmanece cost o173 310 336 088
Less Net Payment (153} (6 12) (6 12) (1 53}
Ciosing Balance 3100 32.80 35.87 38.54

With respect 10 immovabie propenies {other than properi:es where the Company 15 the lessec and the lease agreements are duly executed m favour of the Company)
disclosed m the Restated Financis] Statements included in Property, Plant and Equipment, according to mformanon and explanations given 10 us and based on venficaton
of the remsicred sale deed’ Transfer deed/ Conveyance deed prowvided 10 us, we report that the intle deeds of such ummovable properiies are held in the name of the
Company as a1 Balance Sheet date, excepl for leaschold land as disclosed n Note 2b o the Restawed Financul Staemcnts

There are no such Loans or Advances i the nature of loans are granted to promoters, direciors, KMPs and the related partics (as defined urnder Compames Act, 2013),
either severally or joinlly with any other person

Company has not entered m to transactions or amount due / from Compames which Struck-Off enher under section 248 of the Act or under section 560 of Compames Act,
1956

No undisclosed Income 15 voluntanly disclosed under any scheme identified by Income tax authories under any 1ax assessments years under provision of the Income Tax
Act




YMSTMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial statements for the Period ended on 31st March 2025, aad March 2024
LA amowrd ared i Lacs undess otherwase stated)

46  The Company has neither traded nor mvested in crypto currency durmg the fmancial year

47 No Proceedmys have been mitiated or pending agamst the companry for holding any benam property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibiuen) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)

48 There were no seheme of Armungements approved by the competent authority dunng the year in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

49 The provisions of clause (87) of secuon 2 of the At read with the Companies (Restnenon on number of Layers) Rules. 2017 are not applicable 10 the company as per
Section 2(45) of the Comparues Act,2013

80  The compary has no cases of any charge sausfaction vt 10 be regustered / filled with ROC Beyomd the stangors ume lumts, except below mentioned
|Particulary ] Charge [D ] Amaount (Rs. in Laes) |
[HDFC Bank Eguipmens loan B I 100384371 _ 1220

51  The Company 1s nol declared as wilful defaulter by any benk or Financial Instiution or other lender dunng the financial year

52  Utilization of Borrowed funds and Share Premium

a Durmg the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {enher from bommowed furds or share premum or any other sources of kmd of fimds) by the
Company to or m any other persons or erimies, mcludmg foreign entities (“Intermedianes”), with the understanding, whether recorded m writmg or otherwnse, that the
Intermedinry shall, whether. dreetly or mdirectly lend or mivest 1n other persons or entites identificd m any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Cormmpumy (“Ulionate
Beneficianes™) or provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of Lhe Ultrmate Beneficares

b Durmg the year. no funds have been reeeved by the Company from any persons or entities, xluding foreign entities (“Funding Partses™), with the undersanding.
whether recorded m writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, dwectly or indirectly, lend or invest m other persons or entities :dentificd m arty marmez
whatsaever by or on behall of the Funding Party (“Ulumate Beneficlanes”) or provide amy guarantee, secunty or the hke on behalfl of the Ulimate Beneficiancs The
confirmations of all the balances outstanding as on the reportmg date with all the customers, suppleers td borrowmgs, deposits and loans snd advances are subpect
to confirmation with books of the counter parties

53  The Company did not heve any long-term contracts, including denvauves contract for which there were amy materal foresceable losses

83 Previous yemr figures have been regrouped, whenever necessary 10 confinm to current year classificanon

The accompanying notes forms an integral pan of the S1andalone Financial Statements
As per our report attached of even date

M/s, SURESH CHANDRA &
Chanered Accountants
59N

For and on behall of the Board of Durectors
VMS TMT LIMITED

Q. @4

£\ accountants

under N Rishabh Singhi Vikram Patel
- Whole ume Dwreclor Chicf Fnancial Officer  Company Secrelary
Membership No 128896 DIN - 09342922 PAN - ATKPP2317C M No - AGBI3Z
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